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PNC CAPITAL TRUST LIMITED
[CIN: LE1226WH lﬂﬂl’[ﬂﬂ]'ﬂﬂl
8, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 15t Floor, Saha Court, Kolkata - 700013

DIRECTORS' REPORT
Dear Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in submitting the Annual Report of the Company together with the Audited
Statements of Accounts for the year ended 315t March, 2024 relating to its 40th Annual General Meeting.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS Amount in Rs. hundred)
[ Particuars 02334 20223
| Operational Revenue and Other Income 194,625.61 188,996.65 |
Profit/(Loss) before Exceptional and extraordinary 300.264.02 11258459
items and Tax
Exceptional items - -
Profit/{Loss) before Extraordinary items and Tax 32026402 112,584 59
Extraordinary ltems - -
Profit/{Loss) before Tax 320,264.02 112,584 59
for Tana .
Current Tax : On Income 3240758 2B,6T0.B4
| Deferred Tax . -
Income Tax for earlier year 1.E97.69 -
Profit/[Loss) after Tax (from continuing operation 285,958.75 8391375
and for the year
Less: Transferred to Statutory Reserve (NBFC) (57,192.00} {16.783.00] |
Surplus brought forward from last year 148,429.00 B1,.298.25
Surplus carried over 377,195.75 143,429.00 |
NAN N 3 N VAN

Total revenue for the year stood at Rs. 394,625.61 in hundred in comparisan to Last years' revenue of R 188 9%6 65
in hundred,

In term of Profit before taxation, the Company has earned a profit of Rs. 320.264.02 in hundred in compartson ta last
years' profit of Rs. 112,584 59 in hundred.

Profit after Tax and Extra-Ordinary ltems stood at fis. 485,958.75 hundred in comparison to last financlal year's profit
of Rs. 83,913.75 hundred.

Your Company is one of the RBI registered NBFC and s engaged In the business of finance and knvestments.

NGE IN 2 'RE [%INES
There is no change in the nature of business of the company during the current financial year,

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THF
) NY

No material changes and commitments affecting the financlal position of the company occurred between the end of
the financial year to which these financial statements relate and on the date of the report.

Contd.....




DIVIDEND

In arder to conserve resources of the company and to increase its networth, your Directors do not propose any
dividend for the year under review,

; : VIDES S E N
The provisions of section 125{2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no dividend declared and paid
during the previous year.
5 ES ES

An amount of Rs. In hundred 57,192.00, Previous year Rs. In hundred 16,783.00 has been transferred to Statutory
Reserve as per statutory requirement of RBI guidelines as contained in section 17 (1) and 11 (1)(b) (i) of the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949,

Na significant and material orders have been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals impacting the going concern
status and Company's operations in future.

VENTU 55 T i IES
loint Venture or Associate Companies during the year,

The Campany has no Subsidiary,

The Eﬂmp-lﬂ-'r 5 3 registered NBFC with REIL As such acceptance of Deposit Rules, 2014 are nat applicable to the
company. However, the Company has not accepted any public deposit during the year.

5 E d MIPPAN

The paid up equity share capital of the Company as on 315t March, 2024 was Rs. 725,922 50 hundred divided into
7262500 Equity Shares of the face value of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten ) each. Comprising 7245400 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-
each in fully paid up at a total consideration of fs. 72,434,000/- and 13100 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each in partly
paid up. During the year under review, the Company has not bsued shares with differential voting rights nor
Eranted stock options nor sweat equity.

BUSINESS SEGMENT

Your Company i one of the BB registered NEFC and bs in the business of Finance and Investments in accordance
with the Accounting Standard 17 notified by Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules 2006,

A N 5

During the financial year ended 315t March, 2024, Twelve meetings of the Board of Directors of the company were
held respectively on ; 12/05/2023, 30/05/2023, 17/06/2023, 11/08/2023, 05/09/2023, 12/09/2023, 05/10/2023,
11/11/2023, 21/12/2023, 10/01/2024, 13/02/2024 & 29/03/2024,

The intervening gap betwesn the two consecutive meeting is as per the provisions of the Companiles Act, 2013,

_The number of meetings attended by the Directors during the FY 2023-24 is as follows:

Number of meetings attended
| Arvind Khemika 1 T
| Ra] Kumar Bajaj 12
| Priti Khemia 11
[ Rameshwar Prasad Khetan 12 ]




e

) SPEONSIR ’ E .
Pursuant to Section 134 (3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors, to the best of their knowledge and belief,

confirm that : .
3] in the preparation of the accounts for the financial year ended 315t March 2024, the applicable accounting

standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;

b appropriate accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and judgments and estimates
have been made that are reasonable and Prudent 5o as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Company at the end of the fins nckal year and of the profit of the Company for the period:

¢} proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of accounting records in accordance with the
provizsions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
d} the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis;

] internal financial controls Liid down by the directors have been followed by the company and that such
Internal financlal controls are adequate and were operating effectively and ;

fl proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place and were
adeguate and operating effectively,

ARS OF N K NTEES NVES ENTS
The Company, being a non-banking Iirun:hr:unspamr registered with the RBI and engaged in the business of giving
loans and investments, are exempt from complying with the provisions of section 186 of the Act in respect of loans
and guaraniees, Accordingly, the disclosures of the loans given a3 required under the aforesaid section have not
been made in this Report.

SPONS
The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as
section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 ks not applicable to the Company,

The Board states that there Were no cases or complaints filed pursuant to the Sesual Marassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 for the financial year 1022-2024..

Your Directors further state that the Company has complied with Provisions relating to the constitution of Internal
Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention Prohibition and Redressal
| Act 2013,




f1afy

5 N % 1
The Board has developed and implemented a risk management policy including identification therein of element of
risk , i any which in the opinicn of the Board may threaten the existence of the company.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORITION, FOREIGN ENCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO

The provisions of Section 134[m) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to our Company. There was no foreign
exchange inflow or outflow during the YEar under review,

| 5 il 'FES
The company has no emplayee whao if employed throughout the financial year was in receipt of remuneration of
that year which In the #ggregate not less than one crove and two lakh rupees, and if emplayeed for a part of the
financial year was In receipt of remu neration for that part of that year at a rate which wat in aggregate not less than
Eight Lakh Fifty thousand rupees per month as specified In Rule %{2) of the Companies (Appointment And
Remuneration ) Rules 2014,

Key Managerial Personnel:

Pursuant to the provisions of secticn 203 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, read with
Rule 8 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Rule
B{5)iii) of Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 the foliowing personnel were the Whale time Key Managerial
Fersennel of the Company within the meaning of the sald section.

L. Mr. Arvind Khemka, Managing Director, and
i, Mr. Ganesh Kumar Thakur, Chief Financlal Officer.
L Mr, Nikhil Baja], Company secretary

Besides as specified above there is no change in the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company during the year
under review per Aule 8{5){ii) of the Companies [Accounts) Rules 2014,

More of the Directors of the Company are disqualified as per section 164{2) of the Companies Act. 2013 The
Directors have also made necessary disclosures to the eatent as required under provisions of section 1B4(1} of
the Companies Act, 2013,

NDEPESDEN E: 5
As per provisions of Section 149 of the 2013 Act, independent directors shall held office for a term up to five
conzecutive years on the board of a company, but shall be eligible for re-appaintment for another term up 1o five
years on pasing of a special resolution by the company and disclosure of such appointment in Board's Repart.

All Independent Directors of the Company have given declarations thay they meet the criteria of independence as
laid down under Section 145(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1) (b) of the Listing Regulations, In the opinion of the
Board, the Independent Directors, fulfill the conditions of independence speciflied in Section 145(6) of the Act and
Regulation 16(1) (k) of the Listing Regulations. The Independent Directors have ko confirmed that they have

There was no change in the composition of Board during the current financial in the employees of kP category.

Contd. ...
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bl 1 Ry
The Board of Directors have constituted Board Committees to deal with specific arcas and activitles which concern
the Company and requires a closer review. The Board Committees are formed with approval of the Board and
function under their respective Charters. These Committees play an impartant role in the overall Management of
day-to-day affairs and governance of the Company. The Board Committees mest at regular intervals and take
necessary steps to perform its duties entrusted by the Board, The Minutes of the Commiitee Meetings are placed
before the Board for noting.

The Company has three Board Level Committees;
A) Nomination and Remuneration Committee,

B} Audit Commitiee,

C) Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee.

1k s MUNERATION MM E
The Nomination and remuneration commities of the Board is constituted under section 178 of the Companles Act
2013 and Regulation 19 of SERI LODR Regulations 2015 and has three Directors as it's members nameky Mr.
Rameshwar Prasad Khetan, Mr. Arvind Khemka and Mr. Raj Kumar Bajaj. It Is constituted to formulate the criteria
for determining qua Efications, pesitive attributes and independence of a Director, and fecormmend to the Board a
policy relating to the remuneration for the key managerial personnel and other employees of the company,

Four meetings of the aforesaid committee were held during the year on 23.05.2023, 17.08.2023, 07.11.2023 and
15.02.2024

¥ MM NDATS O N
The Audit Committee of the Board s tonstituted pursuant to section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 Regulation 18
of the SEBI LODR Regulations 2015 and comprising of 3 (three) Directors, as it's members namely Mr. Arvind
Khemka, Mr. Rameshwar Prasad Khetan and Mr. Raj Kumar Bajaj. The detailed terms of reference of the Committee
s provided in the Corporate Governance Report. The Board has accepted all the recommendations made by the
Audit Committee,

The Audit Committee met four temes during the year on 221.05.2023, 16.08.2023, 06.11.2023 £ 12.02.2024.

IDLDERS RE HINS MM
The Stakeholders Relationship Committee i3 constituted pursuant 1o Sub Section 5 of section of 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of the SEBI LODR Regulations 2015 and consists of three directors namely
Mr. Ra] Kumar Bajaj, Mr, Rameshwar Prasad Khetan and Mr. Arvind Khembka, This Committee is constituted to
resobve the grievances of security holders of the Company.

The Company has in place adequate Internal financial controls, with reference to financial statement. The Internal
financial controls have been documented, dightized and embedded in the business processes, Such controls have
been assessed during the year under review and were operating effectively,

REGISTRATION AS SYSTEMATI LLY M NI ST N

Your Company Is a registered Non-Banking Finance Company-Non Deposit- systemically Important (NBFC-ND-51)
punuant to the receipt of Centificate of Reghitration No, 05.02318 from the Reserve Bank of India (RBI} dated 16th
May 1998 under section 4514 of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, Further, your Company always aims to
eperate in compliance with applicable Laws and regulations and employs its best efforts towards achieving the same.

Contd.....,
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¥ W INTGEL & TANISY

As required under section 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has established a mechanism for
Directors and employees to report concerns about unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud, or violation of
code of conduct or ethics policy. The mechanism ako provides for adequate saleguards against victimization of
directer(s} / employee(s) wha availl of the mechanium and aksa provide for direct access to the Chalrman of the Audit
Committee in the exceptional cases, We affirm that during the financlal year 2021-2024. no employee or director
wiis denbed access to the Audit Committee.

RE N TE THNAN
As per Regulition 34(3) read with Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Oblgations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, a separate section on corporate governance practices followed by the Company, together with a
centificate from the Company’s Auditors canfirming compliance forms an integral part of this Report,

STATUTC IRY AUDITORS:

M/fs. 0. P. TULSYAN & CO., Chartered Accountants {Firm Registration No. S00028N) were appointed as the
Statutory Auditors of the Company at its 33" Annual General Meeting held on 29.09.2023 for 3 period of five year
ie. from 01.04.2023 to 31.03.2028.

The observations, if any, made by the Statutery Auditors in their Auddors Report together with Notes to Accounts, as
append thereto are self-explanatory and hence does not call for any further exglanation,

The Repart given by M/s. O, P. TULSYAN & CO., Chartered Accountants on the financial statements of the Company
for the financial year 2023-2024 forms part of this Annual Report.

SECRE ]
Pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of directors of the Company has appointed Me,
Sudipto Ray Chowdhu ry. Practising Company secretary to conduct Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Secretarial
Audit Report is annexed to this repart,

RNANCE RF

The Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of Corporate Governance and adhere 1o the Corporate
Governance requirements set out by SEEL The report on Corporate Governance as Hipulated under Regulation 27 of
SEBI (LODR] forms an integral part of this report. The requisite certificate from the Auditors of the Company
confirming compliance with the conditions of corporate governance Is attached to the report on Corparate
Governance. A separate section on Corporate Governance and Management Discussion and Analysi together with
the Auditors Certificate confirming the complance of conditions on Corporate Governance as per Regulation 27 of
SEBI (LOOR) form part of the Annual Repan,

RS 5
Maintenance of cost records as required u/s 148(1) of the companies Act. 2013 ks not required for the company.

S VIMEN ™ ] el L
The cbiervations of the Statutory Auditors, when read together with the relevant notes to the sccounts and
accounting policles are sell-explanatory. Further since there Is no reservation, qualification or adverse remark in the
Auditors Report there I na explanation or comment of the Baard in this regard,

3 ING
There was no fraud reported by the Auditors of the Company to the Audit Committes or the Board of Directors
during the year under review.

i AN ) E ] N

As required under Regulation 17(8) of the Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements formulated by Securities
and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), the CFO certification has been submitted to the Board and 3 copy there of s
contained in this Annual Repoet,




i

i
The Board of Directors have laid down the manner for carrying out an annual evaluation of its own performance, its
various Committees and Individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and relevant Rules and the
Corporate Governance requirements are in compllance with Regulation 17 of Listing Regulations, 2015, The
performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the Directors on the basks of
various criteria such as Board Composition, process, dynamics, quality of deliberations, strategic discussions,
effective reviews, committee participation, Eovernance reviews etc. The performance of the Committees was
evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from the Committee members on the basks of criterla such as
Committee composition, process, dynamics, deliberation, strategic discussions, effective reviews ete. The
Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed the performance of the individual Directors on the basks of the
criterla such as transparency, analytical capabilities, performance, leadership, ethics and ability to take balanced
deckions regarding stakeholders ete.

Ny ATOMINTS ! A L1 ; N
Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years, Therefore there were
no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF).

MPLIANCE W SEC RIAL STAN ;
The company has complied with the provisions of all the applicable secretarial standards as prescribed by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India including any statutory medification(s) or amendment{s) thereof as
prescribed from time to time.

I [ VE, 20

Ko application has been made or proceeding pending under the insolvency And Bankruptey Code, 2016 during the
financial year under review.

During the financial year under review the company has not carried out any valuation for availing koan from any
Bank or flinancial institution nor entered Into any one time settlernent with them.

W
Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assbtance and co-operation received from the
financial institutions, banks, Government Authorities, customers, vendors and members during the year under
review. Your Directors also wish to plice on record their deep sense of appreciation for the committed services by
the Company’s executives, staff and workers,

For and on behall chtunlimnnm'

Face : Kplkata

Date : ."i'iu"; ]: o1k




PNC CAPITAL TRUST LIMITED

[CIN: LS1226WBI9S4PLCOTI85]
B, Ganesh Chandra Aveaie, 15t Floor, Saha Court, Kolkata - T00013

ASNEXURE TO THE DIRECTOR'S REPORT
(For the year ended 31st March, 2024)

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Directors present the Company’s Repart on Corporate Governance for the year ended March 31,2024, In h-l_'m:.
of Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Drsclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 (The “Liting Regulations”).

Corporate Governance b modus operandi of goveming a corporate entity which includes a set of Systems,
procedures and practices which ensure that the Company is managed in the best interest of all corporate
stakeholders Le. sharcholders, employees, suppliers, customers and sockety in general. Fundamentals of Corporate
Governsnce inchede Lransparency, accountability, reporting and independence. For dcomplshment of the
objectives of ensuring fair Corporate Governance, the Government of India has put in place a framework based on
the stipulations contained under the Companies Act, SEBI Regulations, Accounting Standards, Secretarial Standards,
etc. Corporate Governance has become 3 burrword in the corporate world, Globalizations, widespread of
sharehelders, changing ownership Structure, greater expectations, etc. have made 3 good Corporate Governance sin-
guo-nun of modern management.

I.  COMPANY'S PHILOSOPIY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

PNC Capital Trust Umited [CIN: LS1226WB1984PLO0ITI85] believes that good Corporate Governance is Essential
1o achleving long term corporate goals and to enhance stakeholders’ value. The Gavernance process thould ensure
that all resources are utilized In a manner that meets stakeholder's aspirations and sachetal expectations In this
pursult, your Company's philosophy on Corporate Governance b led by a strong emphasis on transparency,
accountability and integrity and complete and timely disclosures of corporate, financlal and cperational information
to its stakeholders and your Company has been practicing the principles of Corporate Governance over the years.
All employees are bound by a Code of Conduct that sets forth Company's policies on important issues, including
our refationship with clients, shareholders and Government.

I. GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE

The Corporate Governance Structure at PNC Capital Trust Limited [CIN: L51226WB1984PLC0ITIES) is as

under;

1) Board of Directors : The Board is entrusted with the ultimste responsibility of the management,
directions and performance of the Company. As its primary role is fiduciary in nature, the Board
provides leadership, strategic guidance, objective and independent view to the Company's
management while discharging its responsibility, thus ensuring that the management adheres to
ethics, transparency and disclosure.,

i) Committees of the Board: The Board has constituted the following committees iz, Audit
Committee, Nomination & Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders' Relationship Committee. Each
of the aforesaid Committees has been managed to operate with a given framework.

3. BOARD OF DIRECTORS :-

During the financial year under review, the Board comprises of four Directors out of which Arvind Khemka
is the Managing Director. The remaining three are Mrs. Priti Khemka, Mr. Rameshwar Prasad Khetan and
Mr. Raj Kumar Bajaj. Mr. Ganesh Kumar Thakur is the Chief Financial Officer of the Company and Mr,
Nikhil Bajaj is the company secretary of the company.




dates on which the Board
Twelve (12} Board Meetings were held during the financial year 2023-2024, The

Meetings were held are as follows : 12/05/2023, 30/05/2023, 17/06/2023, 11/08/2023, 05/09/2023,
12/09/2023, 05/10/2023, 11/11/2023, 21/12/2023, 10/01/2024, 13/02/2024 & 29/03/2024.

The intervening gap between the two consecutive meeting is as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

The composition of the Board of Directors and attendance of Directors at the Board Meeting and at the
fast Annual General Meeting as also the number of Directorships and Commities Memberships held by
them in other companies are given below :-

| No. of No.of |
Name of Category DIN Noof | Attendance :
Directors Board of Last | Directorship | Committee
Meetings AGM In other membership
29.09.2023 Companies Companies
1. Arvind Khemka Managing 00428495 11 Yes 1 3
(Managing Director) Cirector
1. Ra] Kumar Bajaj Independent 00428553 12 Yes 2 &
Director
3. Priti Khemka Non Executive | 07141324 11 Yes 2 -
Director
5. Rameshwar Prasad | Independent | 00506972 12 Yes 2 6
Ehetan Director

4. AUDIT COMMITTEE -

{a)Composition:

The Audit Committee of the Board Is constituted pursuant to section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation
1B of the Listing Regulations, cemprising of 3 (three) Directors, as it's members namely Mr. Arvind Ehemka, Mr,
Rameshwar Prasad Khetan and Mr. Raj Kumar Bajaj , The detalled terms of reference of the Committee is provided in
the Corporate Governance Report. The Baard has accepted all the recommendations made by the Audit Committes.
The Audit Committee met four times during the year an 211.05.2023, 16.08.2023,06.11.2023 & 12022024,

number of meetings attended by the members of the said committee s as under: -

Name of Director I No. of Meeting attended
L Mr. Arvind Khermika (Chairman) 4
1. M, Rarmeshwar Pd. Ehetan [Member} 4
1. Mr, Raj Kumar Bajaj [Membaerj 4




{b) Terms of Reference: :
The Audit Committee inter alia performs the functions of approving Aanual Internal Audit Plan, review of financlal

reporting system, Internal controls system, discussion on financial results, Interaction with Matutory and Internal
Auditors, one-on-one meeting with Statutory and Internal Auditors. recommendation for the appointment of
Statutory Auditors and their remuneration, recommendation for the appointment and remuneration of Internal
Auditors, Review of Business Risk Management Plan, Management Discussions and Analysis, Review of Internal Audit
Reports, significant related party transactions. The Company has framed the Audit Committee Charter for the
purpose of effective compliance of provisions of section 177 of the Companies ALt, 2013 and Regulation 18 of the
Listing Regulations. In fulfilling the above role, the Audit Committee has powers ta Investigate any activity within its
terms of reference, to seek information from employees and to obtain outside legal and professional advice.

5. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

{a2) Composition of the Com mittee: :-

The Nomination and remuneration committee of the Board Is constituted under section 178 of the Companies Act
2013 and Regulation 19 of Listing Regulations and has three Directors as It's members namely Mr. Rameshwar
Prasad Khetan, Mr, Arvind Khemka and Mr. Raj Kumar Bajaj. It & constituted o formulate the criterla for
determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director, and recommend to the Board a policy
relating to the remuneration for the key managerial persoanel and other emplayees of the company. Four meetings
of the aforesald committee were beld during the year ©n 23.05.2023, 17.08.2023, 07.11.2023 and 15.02 2024

The number of meetings attended by the members of the said committee is 35 under: -

El_ame of Director No. of Meeting attended
1. Mr. Rameshwar Pd. Khetan {Chairman) 4
2. Mr. Arvind Khemka (Member) 4
3. Mr. Raj Kumar Bajaj (Member) 4

(b) Terms of Reference:
The terms of reference and the scope of Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Director are in

accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Rules made thereunder and Regulation 19 of SEBI
{LODR) 2015,

(¢) Remuneration Policy:
The Remuneration Policy is directed towards rewarding performance. It is atiracting and retaining high caliber
talents. The Company has an incentive plan which is knked to performance and achievement of the Company's

Servide Contracy
Years Periad
I Arvind Khemka s 7200000 (Lhrecior Remunerstion ) 5 Mﬂipqlhmhlmdim

M ing Di ) {Aumsant in Hhandred)




6. STAKEHOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee b constituted pursuant to Sub Sectlon S of section of 178 of the
Companles Act, 2013 and as per Regulation 20 of SEBI (LODR) 2015, consists of three directors namely Mr. Raj
Kumar Bajaj, Mr. Rameshwar Prasad Khetan and Mr. Arvind Khemka. This l:nmmm:_:: is mmtﬂmﬂ to resolve the
grievances of security holders of the Company. The Stakeholders Retationship Committee met four times during the

yearon 24.05.2021, 18.08.2023, 08.11.2023 & 16.02.2024.

:lh-e number of meetings attended by the members of the said committee Is as under: -

Name of Director No. of Meeting attended
1. Mr. Raj Kumar Bajaj (Chairman) 4
2. Mr. Rameshwar Pd. Khetan (Member) 4
4. Mr. Arvind Khemka (Member) 4

7. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:-

A. Location and time for last three Annual General Meetings were:

AGM | Fortheyear | Day/Date Time VEne
ended
39th 31.03.2023 | Friday/ 29.09.2023 10.00am. | 8,G.CAvenue, Saha Court. 15t Floer, Kol -13
1Bth 31.03.2022 | Thursday/ 29.09 2022 1000 am. | 8,G CAvenue, Saha Court,1" Floor, Kol =13
“37th 31.03.2021 | Wednesday/ 29.09.2021 | 1000 am. 8,G.CAvenue, Saha Court,1" Floor, Kol -13

]

B. SPECIAL RESOLUTIONS AT THE LAST THREE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS:

No Special resolutions have been put through by postal baliot s far by the Company.

C. WHETHER ANY SPECIAL RESOLUTION PROPOSED TO BE CONDUCTED THROUGH FOSTAL
BALLOT

Na resolution is proposed to be conducted through postal ballot in the forthcoming Annu.lfﬁ-mtrifhh!ﬂlnl.

The company has nat entered inta any related party transactions during the financial year under review.

i} There is na accounting treatment different from that prescribed In Accounting Standards,

i) The Company has complied with all the requirements of the SEBI (LODR) 2015 as well as regulaticns and

i)

vl

wi)

Euldelines of SEBI. No penalty has been impased by SEBI or any Stock Exchange(s) on matters related to Capital
Market so far during the last three YEars.

Cuarterly Compliance Report on Corporate Governance as stipulated in Regulation 27 of SER (LODR) was
prepared for different quarters and were placed before the Board.

The Company has complied with alt the mandatory requirements of Regulation 27 of SEBI (LODA).

Whistle Blower / Vigil Mechanism Policy - As required unser section 177(9) & (10} of the Companies Act, 2013,
the Company has established a mechanism for Directors and emplayees o report concerns about unethical
behaviour, actual er tuspected fraud, or violation of code of conduct or ethics policy. The mechanism ako
provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of director(s] / employee(s) who avail of the mechanism
and alo provide for direct agcess to the Chairman of the Audit Committes in the exceptional cases. We affirm
that during the financial year 2020-21, ng employee or director was denied access o the Audit Committee.




vii] There 5 na Audit Qualification.
vid) There s no subsidiary Company.
10, CEO& CFOCERTIFICATION

As required under the Listing Regulations, the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer has submitted a
compliance certificate to the Board of Directors and 3 copy thereof b contained elewhere in this Annual Report.

1L MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

a. The quarterly, half yearly and annual financial results of the tompany are sent to the Stock Exchanges
immediately after they are approved by Committes/Board and ako published in newspaper.

b. Al present the company does not make presentation to institutional investors and analysts.

L The Management Discussion and Analyiis Report is a part of the Annual Report,

12, GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS IN FORMATION -
a. ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING E

Gay, Date & Time Monday, 30.09.2024 at 10.00 a.m.
Venue Reghstered Office
8, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, Saha Court,
1st Floor, Kolkata - 700 013,

b. Book Closure Date : 24th September 2024 (Tuesday) to 30th September
2024 [Monday), both days inclusive,

[ Dividend Payment Date *  Notapplicable since dividend not declared.

d. Financial Calender :

Year Ending of March 315t

2. Listing on Stock Exchange i The equity shares of the Company are presently
listed at Calcutta Stock Exchange Litd. but the tradings
are suspended,

f. STOCK MARKET INFORMATION e
i] Market price : Calcutta Stock E:r.:mnp

MONTH HIGH{Rs) LOW{Rs)

APRIL23 No Trading No Trading

MAY, 13 No Trading No Trading =
JUNE, 23 No Trading Ha Trading

JULY.23 No Trading No Trading

AUG,21 No Trading No Trading

SEPT,23 Mo Trading Ma Trading |
| OCT.23 Ho Trading No Trading

NOV, 23 Na Trading No Trading _

DEC.23 Mo Trading Mo Trading

JAN, 24 No Trading No Trading

FEB, 24 No Trading No Trading

MARCH, 24 Mo Trading No Trading _ 5

i) Registrar & Transfer Agents:  Ma heshwarl Datamatics Pt Lid,,
23, RN Mukherjee Road, Sth Floor, Koliata - 700 001,




g- DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON 315T MARCH' 2024

Table |
DISTRIBUTION OF HOLDING
No. of Equity Share  Holders No. of Shares % of Shares
Shares held Mumber % of Sharehalder held
(1 {2 3} 4) (5)

Upto - 500 5347 91.53 730296 10.05

501-1,000 237 3.65 J08821 187
1,001-2,000 113 1.74 182210 151

2,001-3,000 45 0.75 116273 1.74
3,001,000 25 039 86800 1.20

4,001-5,000 28 043 133500 1.B4

5,001-10,000 33 0.52 243100 3.42

10,001 and above [ ] 0.99 5546500 76.37

Ga97 100.00 72162500 100.00
bh. Share transfer system :-

The power to transfer the shares is delegated to the above-mentioned Registrar & Transfer Agent. Shares in physical

forms with duly executed transfer deed can be sent to them

for transfer. Shares in the demat form can be sent to

them through D.P. if the documents are found correct & valid, the shares are transferred, and if not found in order,

it bs returned 1o the shareholders / D.P. within 15 days.

L Dematerialisation of Shares & Liquidity :

The Equity shares are registered for dematerialation with the National Securithes
Depository Services Ltd. The shares are dealt In the Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd,

Status as on 315t March, 2024:

Depository Ltd. & Central

Particulars No. of Shares No. of Shareholders % of Capital ]
| NSDL 3168715 543 835
CosL 221985 401 6.17
Physical 1931800 5557 B5.43
| Total l 7262500 6501 100
|- Code of Conduct
The Board of Directors of the Company has id down Code of Conduct for Directors and for Senior Management &
Employees. All Board Members and Senior Management have affirmed comphance with the Code of Conduct for the
Vear under review. Declaration to this effect signed by the Managing Director & Chief Executive Oificer is annexed 10

k. Dutstanding GORs/ADRs, Warrants ek,

L. Plant Locations

m. Address for correspondence by lnvestors :-

Regd. Oifice

Registrar & Transfer Agent

Note: Shareholders holding
depository participants.

= There is no plant of the Company,

: 8, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 15t Floor Saha Court,

Kolkata - 700 013

¢ Maheshwari Datamatics Pyt Led.
23, R N. Mukherjee Road, Sth Flogr, Kolkata = 700 001,

shares in electronic mode should address all correspondence through thelr respect e




CERTIFICATE BY MANAGING DIRECTOR AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

The Board of Directors

M5, PHC CAPITAL TRUST UMITED
8. Ganesh Chandra Avenue

1" Floor, Saha Court
Eolkata-700013,

We, the undersigned, in our respective capacities as Managing Director and Chief Financlal Officer of Mys
PNC CAPITAL TRUST LIMITED.("the Company™), certify that:

4. We have reviewed the financial statements and cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March,
2024 and to the best of cur knowledge and belief, state that:

i} these statements do not contaln any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading.

ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b. Tothe bestof our knowledge and belief, none of the transactions entered into by the Company during
the year ended 315t March, 2024 are Ira udulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of conduct.

€. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintalning internal controls for financial reporting and
have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining 1o
financial reporting. We have disclosed 1o the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the
design or operation of internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or
propase to take to rectify these deficiencies,

d.  We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee -
{i] significant changes, if any, in internal control over financial reporting du fing the year;

(i) significant changes, If any, in dtcounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed
in the notes to the financial statements; and

] Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of
the management or an employee having a significant role in the company’s internal control system

over financial reporting. "
Wiy
Arvind Khemka Ga urmar ur
Maonaging Director Chief Financial Officer

Kolkata, |

ANNUAL CERTIFICATE UNDER REGULATION 26 (3) OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

To the Members of PNC CAPITAL TRUST LIMITED
AS provided under Regulation 26 {3) of the SERI Listing Regulations, 2015, all Board Members and Senbar

Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with M/s. PNC CAPITAL TRUST UMITED Code of Business Conduct
and Ethics for the year ended March 31, 2024.




ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT
From No. MR-3

SCCRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31MARCH 2024
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies [Appaintment and
Remuneration of Manogerial Personnel] Rules, 2014]

To

The Members,

M/S. PNC CAPITAL TRUST UMITED
B, Ganesh Chandra Avenue

1" Floor, Saha Court,
Eolkata-700013

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable Hatutory provisions and the adherence to
§ood corporate practices by M//s PNC Capital Trust Ltd, having it's Registered office at B, Ganesh Chandra Avenue 17
Floor, Saha Court, Kolkata-700013, having QN L5122EWB1984PLC037985 (hereinafter called "the Company.”) for the
financlal year ended 31/03/2024. The aloresald Secretarial Audit was conducted pursuant to section 204(1) of the
Companies Act 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel Rules
2014) In a manner that provided me a reasenable bask for evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory compliances

Based on my verification of the company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the company and also the Information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my epinion, the company has, during
the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31" March 2024, complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes and complance mechankm in place to the
extent, in the manner and subject 1o the reporting made hereinalier

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by “the
Company” for the financial year ended on 31/03/2024 according to the provisions of-

[} The Companies Act, 2013 {the Act) and the rules made there under

(i} The Securities Contracts (Regulation] Act, 1556 ('SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder:

(ii] The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder:

() Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; (Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period.)

(v} The foliowing Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of india Act, 1992
('SEBI Act’) {as may be amended from time to thme) -

{a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,
2011(as amended from time to time];

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Frehibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015{as amended from
time to time);

(e} The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue of Capital and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2018(as
amended from time to time); (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period.) ;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase
Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 f Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations
2014 (as amended from time to time); (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period.);

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India llssue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008( Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit period.);

{f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an ksue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1953
regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client (as amended from time to time);

(&) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009] Not applicable to the
Company during the Audit Period); and




{h} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018(Not applicable to the

Company during the Audit Period.}; and
{vi) all other Liws a3 may be applicable specilically to the company.

| have alsio examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(I} Secretarial Standards isued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India with respect to Board and
General Meetings
(i) The SCBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

I lurther report that :

The Board of Directors of the Company s duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executhve
Directors and Independent Directors and Woman Director,

As informed to me by the Company adequate notice Is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda
and detalled notes on agenda were sent at least seven days In advance, and a system exists for seeking and
cbtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda tems before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

Majarity decision were carried through and recorded as part of the minutes,

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

| further report that during the audit period the company has not undertaken any event/action having a major
bearing on the company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred Liws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards,
etc. referred to above,

Stho—

Name: SUDIPTO ROY CHOWDHURY
{ Company Secretary in Practice)
ACS NO: 17130

C P NO: 7420

PLACE: KDLKATA
DATE ; 06.09.2024

UDIN : AD17130F001163957 .
PEER REVIEW NO, 2808/2022 .

Hote: This report should be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure-A and forms an integral
part of this report.




~Annexure-A"[ To the Secretarial Audit Report of M/S PNC Capital Trust Ltd, for the Financial Year Ended 31"
March, 2024)

Ta

The Members,
PHC CAPITAL TRUST LIMITED

B, GANESH CHANDRA ANENUE
1" FLOOR SAHA COURT
KOLKATA-700013

My Secretarial Audit Report for the financlal year ended : 31/03/2024 of even date Is to be read along with this
ketter.

1) Maintenance of Secretarial Record bs the responsibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility is to
€Xpress an opinkon on these secretarial records based on my audit.

4] | have fallowed the Audit practices and processes as were appropriate, 1o obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct
facts are reflected in secretarial records. | believe that the processes and practices that | followed provide a
reasonable bashs for my opinion,

3} | have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of Financlal records and Books of Accounts of the
Company,

4) Wherever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and
regulations and happening of events etc.

5] The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards &5 the
responsibility of the Management. My examination was limited 1o the verification ef procedures on test basis.

G} The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance 23 1o the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Place: Kolkata

Date: 06.09.2024 __gﬁ}M

Hame: SUDIPTD ROY CHOWDHURY
{ Company Secretary in Practice)

ACS NO: 17130
CPNO: 7420

UDIN : AD17130F001163957
PEER REVIEW NO. 2808/2012




Chairman’s Declaration on Code of Conduct

As required under Regulation 26 of Securities & Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Managing Director Declaration for Code of Conduct b ghven below:

To the Members of

PNC Capital Trust Limited [an: LS1226WB1984PLC03798S]

(3)  We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year and that to the
best of our knowledge and belief:

i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact
or contain statements that might be misleading;

(H)  These statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations:

(B)  There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no tra nsactions entered into by the Company

During the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of conduct.

{c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting
and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the company
pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committes,
deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, it any of which we are aware and
the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficlencies.

{(d}  We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee;

(i}  Significant changes in internal control over financlal reporting during the year;

(i}  Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

(i) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein,
if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the company's
internal system over financial reporting.

By Order of the Board
For PNC CAPITAL TRUST UMITED

Place : Kolkata Alﬂ N l
S

Arvind Khemka
Date : *3.11;51'“:«- (DIN: 00428435 )
Managing Director

Declaration by the Chalrman under Regulation 27 of SEBI (LODR) (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015,

To the Members of PNC CAPITAL TRUST LIMITED.

In accerdance with Regulation 27 of SEBI [LODR) (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, with the Stock
Exchanges, |, Arun Kumar Khemka, Managing Director of PNC Capital Trust Umited [Cin: LS1226WR1984PLCOTTSRS)
hereby confirm that all the Mambers of the Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed
compliance with the Code of Conducts.

\ 1L [(

Place : Kolkata Arvind Khemka
Dale : 405 ;m; y (DIN: 00428495 )
Managing Director




Compliance Certificate from Auditors on Corporate Governance

To the Members of

PNC CAPITAL TRUST LIMITED
8, Ganesh Chandra Avenue,
1" Floor, Saha Court,

Kolkata - 700013,

We have examined the compliance of Corporate Governance by PNC Capital Trust Limited [CIN:
L51226WB1984PLCO37985] for the year ended 315t March, 2024 as stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27 and
clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2) of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("the Usting Regulations®).

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance [s the responsibility of the management. Our
examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring
the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance stipulated in the Listing Regulations. It is
nelther an audit nor an expression of opinion in the financial statements of the Company.

Cur responsibility is Imited to examining the procedures and implementation thereol, adopted by the Company for
ensuring compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It Is neither an audit nor an expression of
opinion on the financial statements of the Company

We have carried out an examination of the relevant records of the Company in accordance with the Guidance MNote
on Certification of Corporate Governance lssued by the Institute of the Chartered Accountants of India (the ICAL), the
Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act 2013, in so far as applicable for the
purpose of this centificate and as per the Guidance Note on Reparts or Centificates for Special Purposes issued by the
ICAl which requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAL

We have examined the books of account and other relevant records and documents maintained by the Company for
the purposes of providing reasonable assurance on the tomplance with Corporate Governance reguirements by the
Company,

We further state that such compliance is neither an assu rance a3 to the further viability of the Company or the
efficiency or effectiveness with which management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For O.P. TULSYAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firrn Regn. No. 500028N

fr-hary

(CA, ASHOK KUMAR BHARUKA)
A

M. No. 051716

Place : Kolkata,

Date : ’-i'.rlﬂnl:.I‘.l a2y

UDIN : 205195 gy i BYF 288




O P TULSYAN & CO. T,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of
PHC CAPITAL TRUST UMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone [“Ind AS"} Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone (“Ind AS") financial statements of M/S. PNC CAPITAL
TRUST LIMITED {“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement
of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive Income), the statement of changes in equity & the
statement of cash fiows and notes to the standalone Ind AS financial statements for the year ended on that
date and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. (hereinafter
referred to as “the standalone financial statements”)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act 2013 (the
Act) in the manner so required and Bive a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Com panies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rule 2015, as amended, (Ind AS) and other dccounting principles generally accepted in india, of the state of
atfairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, its Profit {including other com prehensive Income), change In
equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone {("Ind A5"} financial statements in accordance with the
standards on auditing specified under section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 {5As). Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of
the standalone (“ind AS*) financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company
In accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india ("ICAI")
together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICA's code of ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate 10 provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
standalone ("Ind AS") financial statements.

Emphasis of Matters

L The Audited Financial Statement, valuation of the Unquoted lnvestments are subject to the valustion by
Independent valuer, as per management explanation they are under process to carrying out falr valuation
from registered valuer, these are shown at its investment value.

. Balances of Trade Recelvabiles, Loans and Advances, Trade Payable are subject to confirmatian from the
respective parties and consequential reconcifiation/adjustment arizing there fr.gm,j_gnf.
Our opinion Is not modified in respect of this matter, F YA,
s

4
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O P TULSYAN & CO. sl

CHARTIRED ACCOUNTANTS

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
standalone financlal statements of the current period. These matters were addressed In the context of our audit of
the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in ferming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters,

5r. No. | Key Audit Matter

1 Accuracy of recognition, measurement, presentation and daclosures of revenues and other related
balances in view of adoption of ind AS 115 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers” (new revenue
accounting standard].

The application of the new revenue accounting standard involves certain key judgments relating to
identification of distinct performance obligations, determination of transaction price of the identified
performance oblgations, the appropriateness of the basis uted to measure revenue recognized over a
period. Additionally, new revenue accounting standard contains disclosures which invelves collation of
infarmation In respect of dsaggregated revenue and periods over which the remaining performance
obligations will be satisfied subsequent to the balance sheet date.

Refer to Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements

Auditor's Response

Principal Audit Procedures
® We assessed the Company's proceis to identify the impact of adoption of the new FEvEnue
accounting standard. Our audit approach consisted testing of the design and operating
effectiveness of the internal controls and substantive testing as follows

* Evaluated the design of internal controls relating Lo implementation of the AEw FEvenue
accounting standard,

* Selected a sample of continuing and new contracts, and tested the operating effectiveness of the
internal control, relating to identification of the distinct performance obligations and
determination of transaction price. We carried out a combination of procedures involving enguiry
and observation, re-performance and inspection of evidence In respect of operation of these
controls.

= Tested the relevant information technology systems” access and change management controls
refating to contracts and related information used in recording and disclosing revenue in
accordance with the new revenue accounting standard,

selected a sample of continuing and new contracts and performed the following procedures:
* Aead, analyzed and identified the distinet performance obligations in these contracts.
* Compared these performance obligations with that identified and recorded by the Company.
| ¢ Considered the terms of the contracts to determine the transaction price Including any variable

coniideration to verify the transaction price used to compute revenue and to test the basis of
estimation of the varfable consideration,




O P TUISYAN & CO. e i

CHARTERID ACCOUNTANTS

* Samples in respect of revenue recorded for time and material contracts were tested using a
combination of approved time sheets including customer acceplances, subsequent invoicing and
historical trend of collections and disputes.

= Sample of revenues disaggregated by type and service offerings was tested with the performance
obligations specified in the underying contracts.

¢ In respect of samples relating to fixed-price contracts, progress towards satifaction of
performance obligation used to compute recorded revenue was verified with actual and estimated
efforts from the time recording and budgeting systemi. We also tested the access and change
management controls retating to these syatems,

* Sample of revenues disaggregated by type and service offerings was tested with the performance
obligations specified in the underlying contracts.

* Performed analytical procedures for reasonableness of revenues disclosed by type and service
offerings,

*  We reviewed the collation of Information and the logic of the repont generated from the
budgeting system used to prepare the disclasure relating to the periads over which the remaining
performance obligations will be satisfied subsequent to the balance sheet date,

2 Key Audit Matter

| Accuracy of revenues and enerous obligations In respect of fixed-price contracts involves critical |
estimates.

Estimated effort is a critical estimate to determine revenues and liabifity for onerous obligations. This
estimate has a high inherent uncertainty as it requires consideration of progress of the contract, efforts
incurred till date and efforts required to complete the remaining contract performance obligations,

Refer Notes 1o the Standalone Financlal Statements.

Auditor’s Response

Principal Audit Procedures

Our audit approach was a combination of test of lnternal controls and substantive procedures which included the
following :

Evaluated the design of internal contrals relating to recording of efforts incurred and estimation of efforts required
to complete the performance obligations.

+ Teited the access and application controls pertaining to time recording, allocation and budgeting systemns
which prevents unauthorized changes to recording of efforts incurred.

* Ielected a sample of contracts and through inspection of evidence of perfarmance of these controls, tested
the operating effectiveneass of the internal controls relating to efforts incurred and estimated,

+ Selected a sample of contracts and performed 2 retrospective review of efforts incurred with estimated
efferts to Identify significant variations and verify whether those variations have been considered In
estimating the remaining efforts 1o complete the contract. F T
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Auditor's Response

*+ Reviewed a sample of contracts with unbilied revenues to identify possible delays In achieving
milestones, which require change in estimated efforts to complete the remaining performance
obligations.

+ Performed analytical procedures and test of details for reasonableness of incurred and estimated
effarts,

3 Key Audit Matter

Evaluation of uncertain tax positions

The Company has material uncertain tax positions including matters under dispute which involves
significant judgment to determine the possible outcome of these disputes.

Refer Notes to the Standalone Financlal Statermnents

Auditor's Response

Principal Audit Procedures

Obtained details of completed tax assessments and demands for the year ended March 31, 2024 from
| management. We involved our Internal experts to challenge the management’s underlying assumptions in
estimating the tax provision and the possible outcome of the disputes. Our internal experts ako
considered legal precedence and cthet rulings in evaluating management's position on these uncertain tax
potitions. Additionally, we considered the effect of new information in respect of uncertain tax positions
(a5 at April 1, J018 to evaluate whether ary change was required to MANAgement’s position on theme
ungeriainties,

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management discussion and Analysis, Board's
Report including Anrexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility and Sustainability Report, Corporate
Governance and Shareholder’s Information but does naot include the standalone financial statements and
our auditar's report therean.

Our opinion on the standalone Ind AS finandal staterments does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.




O P TULSYAN & CO. e

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

l.l.sl.l

In connection with our audit of the standalone (Ind AS) financial statements, our responsibility Is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the standalone (ind AS) financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard,

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that Eive a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, thanges in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting
standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records In accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company and far preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenancze of adeguate Internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statement that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management and Board of Directors is responsible for
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
E0ing cancern and using the going concern basis ol acco unting unless the Board of Directors either intends
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The board of directors is also responsible for averseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Respensibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone (Ind AS) financlal statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and 1o Bsue an auditor's report that
Includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance ks 3 high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audi
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstaternents can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material i, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financlal statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 5As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also: -
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* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 1o those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud b higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may invelve collusion, forgery,
intentional omssions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

= DObtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to deslgn audit procedures that are
appropriate In the circumstances. Under section 143(3){1) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are ao responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

* Evakate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasanableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basks of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exints related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue a3 a going concemn. If we conclude that 3 material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
stardalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our epinion, Our conchusians
are based on the audlt evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as @ gokng concern.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financlal statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in @ manner that achieves fair presentation.

*  QObtain sufficlent appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the Company to express an
opinion on the Standalone financlal statements.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, indhidually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decitions of a reaionably knowledgeable user of the standalone
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and quantitative factors in (i) planning
the scope of cur audit work and in evaluating the results of our work and [ii] to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the standalone financial statements,

We communicate with those charged with povernance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
tming of the audit and significant audit lindings, Inchuding any significant deficiencies in internal financial controls
that we identify during our audit.

We abio provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear oa our independence, and where applicable, related safeguands.

From the matters communicated with those tharged with goverance, we determine thase matters that were of
mast significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverze tonsequences of doing so would reasonably be expacted 1o
outweigh the public Interest benefits of such communication.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(&) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company 5o far as it
appears from our examination of those books:

{c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and lass, and the cash fiow statement dealt with by this
report are in agreement with the books of account:

(d} In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone ("Ind AS") financial statements comply with the accounting
standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.;

() On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024 taken on
record by the board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from being
appainted as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act:

(1) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over fina ncial reporting of the company
with reference to these Standalane (“Ind AS") financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure A", and

(8) In our opinion and according to the infarmation and explanations given to us, the managerial
remuneration, if any for the year ended 31" March 2024 has been paid/provided by the Company to its
directors in accordance with the provision of section 197 read with schedule v to the act.

(h) With respect to the ather matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditars) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinian and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us;

I The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position;

il. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeabls losses:

iil. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company:
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iv] (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds ) by the
company to or in other person(s) or entities including foreign entities (“intermediaries”) with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall
whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatscever by or on behalf of the Company ["Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
Euarantee, security or the like on behall of the Ultimate Beneficiaries to the Standalone
financial statements.

(b} The management has represented that, ta the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as
distlosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been recelved by the company from any person(s)
or entities including foreign entities (“funding parties”) with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the company shall whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the funding parties (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries to
the Standalcne financial statements.

(¢} Bated on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
Circumstances, nothing has come 1o our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations
under sub clause (i) and (i) of Ruke 11( e]. a5 provided in (a) and (b} above contain any material
misstaternent.

v. Since the company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year, the question of
commenting on whether dividend declared or paid is in accordance with Section 123 of the
Companies Act, 2013 does not arise.

tv, Based on our examination, which included test checks, the company has used atcounting
softwares for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2024
which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated
throughout the year for all relevant tragsactions recorded in the softwares, Further, during the
course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered
with.

As Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 i applicable from April 1, 2023,
reporting under Aule 11{g) of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit
trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention Is not applicable for the financial year ended
March 31, 2024,
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2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report] Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India In terms of sub-section (11} of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we Eive
in the Annexure 8", a statement on the matters specified In paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

For O. P. TULSYAN ECO,
Chartered Accountants
Flrm Regn. Mo, S00028N

frofbhars=2

{ A K BHARUKA )
Bartner
2 e Membership No. 051736
: UDIN : 24 05193 pkADYIY2SK
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"Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Standalone {"Ind AS™] Finandal Statements
of M/s PNC Capital Trust Limited.

Report on the Internal Financial Control under Clause (i} ef Sub-Section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 [“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controks over financial reporting of M/s PNC Capital Trust Limited. {“the
Company”™) as of March 31, 2024 In conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financlal Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establshing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal contrel over financial reporting criteria established by the company considering the essentlal components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India [ICAI). These responsibiiities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financual controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, Including adherence 1o tempany’'s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accurscy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companles Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financlal reporting based
on our audit. We conducted our sudit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financlal Reporting (the “Guidance MNeote”) and the Standard on Auditing, Biued by ICAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143{10) of the Companles Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financlal controls, beth applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both lssued by the ICAI, Those
standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirement and plan and perform the audit
to abtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal Financial controls over financing reporting was
established and maintained and if such controk operated effectively in all material respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain dudit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financlal reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financing reporting include obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financlal reporting,
assesting the rick that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the Auditor's judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone linancial statements, whether due to fraud
OF BT,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basks for our opinion
on the Company's internal financial controls system over financlal reporting,

Contd......
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Meaning of Intcmal Financial Controls over Financlal Reporting

A company's internal financlal control over financial reporting i a process designed to provide reasonable atsurance
regarding the rellability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
sccordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting includes thase policies and procedures that (1] pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairky reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (1) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of manragement and directors of the company ; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention o thaely detection of unauthorized doquisition, ute, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financing Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial contrals aver financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due 1o error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial control over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls over financial reporting may become
Inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policles of procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financlal contrals over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March
31, 2024, based on the internal control over financial reparting criteria established by the tompany considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controks ever
Financial Reporting lsued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india,

For Q. P. TULSYAN ECD.
Chartered Accouritants
Firm Regn. No. S00028N

Place ; Kolkata { A K BHARUKA }

Partner
Membership No. 051736

UBIN : 24051726 Bl By G258

Date : 3ifns 282y
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ANNEXURE "B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The annexure referred to In our Independent Auditors Report under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal &
Regulatery Requirement’ of even date ta the members of M/s. PNC Capital trust Limited on the standalone financial
statements of the company for the year ended 31" March, 2024,

On the basks of such checks as we considered appropriate and 1o the best of our information and according to the
explanations provided to us by the company and the books of account and records examined by us in the normal
course of audit, we report that:

(AlThe Company has maintained proper records of tangible assets showing full particulars,
including guantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant details
of right-of-use assets.

L [a)

(B]The company does not have any intangible Assets. Accordingly, Clause (i){a){B) of paragraph 3
of the order is not applicable.

(B)  As explained to us, the company has a regular program of physical verification of Property, plant
& equipment at reasonable intervals. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification,

(¢} Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company and
there is no immovable properties which are held not in the name of the Company, hence not

applicable.
Description | Gross | Held in the Whether Perlod held = | Reason for not
ol Property | Carrying name of Promaoter, Indicate range | being held in the
Value Director of where name of the
| their applicable company
Relathve or
employee
. A
(d)  According to the information and explanations grven 1o us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment
during the year, Therefore, the provisions of clause [i)(d) of paragraph 3 of the order are nat
applicable to the company.
(e} Inouropinion and according to the information and explanation ghven to us, no proceedings have

been initiated during the year or are pending against the company for holding benami property
under the Benami Transactions [Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder as
at 31" March 2024. Therefore, the provision
applicable to the company.
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ANNEXURE "8 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS” REPORAT ...... (Contd)

i {a)

i,

(b)

As enplained to us, the inventories have been physically verified by the management at
reasonable intervals during the year. In our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such
verification by the management is appropriate having regard to the size of the company and the
nature of its business. No material discrepancies were naticed on such verification between the
physical stocks and the book records that were 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of
imventory.

According to the information and explanations ghven to us and on the basls of our examination of
the records of the Company, the company has not been sanctioned any working capital Bmits in
excess of five crore rupees in aggregate from Banks and financlal institutions on the bask of
security of current assets at any point of time of the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause
[H){b) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

As explained to us, the Company is a Non-Deposit-taking Non-Banking Financial Company ('N&FC)
regiterecwith the Reserve Bank of India ('RBI) and as a part of Its business acthvities is engaged in
the business of lending across various types of loans.

During the year, in the ordinary course of its business, the Company has granted loans and

advances in the nature of loans, secured and unsecured, to companies, firms, and limited Hability

partnerships and other parties. With respect to such investments, gua rantees/security and loans

and advances:

{a) The provisions of paragraph 3{iii){a) of the Order are not applicable to the Company
a3 its principal business is to give loans:

(B} In gur opinian, having regard 1o the nature of the Company’s business, the terms and
conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans and
Buarantees provided are not prejudicial to the Company’s in terest;

(e} Inrespect of loans and advances in the nature of loans (together referred to as ‘loan
assels'), the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been
stipulated. Note no. 4 to the standalone financial statements explains the Company’s
accounting policy relating to impairment of financial assets which include loan assets.
In accordance with that policy, loan assets with balance as at 31 March 2024 is as
under :

L the aggregate amount during the year, end balance outstanding at the balance sheet date with

respedt to such loans or advances and guarantees or security ta parties other than subsidiaries,

faint ventures and associates;

| Particulars Amaunt (Hundred)

Aggregate amount granted during the year - Others 1;10.891

Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date = Others 7.64,122 67
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wil,

(d)

{e)

(f)

(e}

(k)

(a)

In our opinion, the investments made and the terms and conditions of the grant of loans,
during the year are prima facle, not prefudicial to the Company’s interest.

In respect of loans granted by the Company, the schedule of repayment of principal and
payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments of principal amounts and
receipts ol interest are generally been regular as per stipulation.

In respect of loans granted by the Company, there is no overdue amount remaining
outstanding as at thebalance sheet date.

Mo loan granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed or
extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdue of existing loans given to the same
parties,

The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable
on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the year, Hence,
reporting urder clause 3{ii)(f) is not applicable.

In our opinlon and according to the information and explanations gheen to us, the company has
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2011 in respect of
loans, investments , guarantees and security,

In eur opinion and according 1o the infermation and explanations given to us, the Company being
NOFCregistered with RBI, provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant proviskons of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies {Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, as amended, are
not applicable 1o the Company. We are informed by the Management that no order has been
passed by the Company Law Board, National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or
any Court or any other Tribunal against the Company in this regard.

To the best of cur knowledge and belief, the Central Governance has not specified maintenance
of Cost records under sub section (1) of section 148 of the Act, in response of company b
products/services. Accordingly, the provisions of clause (i} of paragraph 3 of the order are not
applicable to the company.,

According to the Information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the company, amounts deducted/accrued In the books of account in respect of
undisputed statutory dued including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales
Tax, service tas, goods & service tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise. value Added Tax, education
Cess and other material statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited during the year by
the company with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanation given
to us, there were no outstanding statutory dues as on 315t March’ 2024 for a period of more than
six months from the date they became payable,
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ... [Contd)

(k)
wiil,

ix. [a)
(b)
(4]

id)

(e}

if)

K &)
(b)

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are not any statutory dues
referred in sub clause (a) which have not been deposited on account of any dispute. Therefore, the
provisions of clause (vii){b) of paragraph 3 of the order are nat applicable to the Company.

1n our opinion and sccording to the information and explanations given to us, the company did not
have any transactions relitng to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or
disciosed a3 income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of
1951).

in our epinion and according to the informaticn and explanations given to us, the company has not
defaulted in repayment of any loan or other borrowings or any Interest due thereon to any lender,

I gur opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
teen declared a willful defaviter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the loans were
applied for the purpose for which the loans were ohitained.

In our epinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no funds
raised on short term basis which have been utilized for long term purpose,

In our opinion and according to the Information and explanations given to us, the company has not
taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or 1o meel the ohligations of its
subsidiaries, associates, or joint ventures.

In our opinion and according to the Information and explanations given to us, the company has not
raised foans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, associates, or joint
vEmiures,

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations Eiven to us by
the management, the company has nat raised maney by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments). Accordingly, the provisions of clause (x)(a) of paragraph 1 of the
order are not applicable to the company.

According ta the information and esplanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause
3{aj(b} of the Order is not applicable .
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ANMEXURE "B” TC THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT . [Contd)

Kl

xil

mhiL

{a)

(b}

13]

(b)

fe)

(d)

Based upon the audit procedures performed and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has neither committed any fraud nor any fraud on the company has been
noticed or reported during the year

Based upon our audit procedures performed and according to the information and explanations
given to us, no report under sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act 2013 has been
filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 a5 prescribed under rule 13 of the Companles [Audit and
Auditors) Rules 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

Based upon our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given to us,
there has been na inttance of whistle blower complaints received by the Company during the year
under audit,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not a
Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause (xii) of paragraph 3 of the order are not
applicable to the company,

In our opinion and a3 per the information and explanations given to us by the management, all
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Companies
Act, 1013 where applicable, and the details have been disclosed in the Standalone Financial
statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. Identification of related parties
were made and provided by the management of the company.

The company b not covered by section 138 of the Companies Act 2013 related to appointment of
internal auditor of the company. Therefore, the company s not required to appointed any internal
auditor. Hence, the provisions of clause (xiv) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable 1o the
company. However, the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the
size and the nature of its business

Based upon the audit procedures perlormed and the infarmation and explanations given by the
management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or
perons connected with him for the year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of clause (xv) of
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable ta the company, hence not commented Upeon.

According o the information and explanations given to us, the company ks duly registered under
section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

According to the information and explanations glven to us by the management, the company has
a velidcentificate of registration (COR) from Reserve Bank of Indla as per the Reserve Bank of India
Aict, 1934,

The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3{xvi)(c) of the Order is not
applicable

According to the Information and explanations provided to us during the course of
audit, the Group doesnot have any CiCs,
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Wil The company has not incurred cash loss in current financial year as well as in the immediately
. preceding financial year.
welil There has been no resignation of the previous statutory audiors during the year.
Ei, Cn the basis of the financial ratics, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and

paymrent of financial labilities, cther information accompanying the financial statements, the
auditor's knowledge of the buard of directers and management plans, we are of the opinion that no
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet a3 and when they fall due within a period of one year

P from the balance sheet. We, however state that this & not an assurance as to the future viability of
the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts a5 on the date of bakance
sheet under review [ audit and we neither ghve any guarantee nor any assurance that all labilities
falling due within 2 period of one year from the balance sheet date will pet discharged by the
comipany a5 and when they fall due,

4 The provision of Section 135 towards corporate soclal responsibility are not applicable on the
company, Accordingly the provision of dause (xx) of paragraph 3 of the order is not applicable to
the company.

xxk The company has not made investments in subsidlary company, Therefore the company does not

- fequive to prepare consclidated financhal statement. Accordingly, the provisions of clause (xi) of
patagraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company and hence not commented upon.

- For O.P. TULSYAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No, S00028N

Al hans”

Place : Kolkata [ A K B |
Partner
Date : "E-.ﬂh*.'lf‘.-u:'_h Membership No. 051736

UDIN : D Yoo ¥ng e DYI Y23
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JCTN £ LSI226W BIYS4PLORITIRS)
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, J024

el i By lil!'l'l____'
Ad at Blst March 2024 | As ot D3en March 2520
PAATICLALARS s .
[ASSETS
MO CURBRENT ASSETS
3] Property, Pant & Eguipments 2 1945179 A1
(]  Captal work-inprogress . :
fe]  Feancial Ausets
] Irvestrents |
{ii) Deher Financial Aisety 4
4] Deferred Tax Ausets [net]
{e]  Other non-cuwrent puets 5 49,518 10 10,009 79
TOTAL NOM CURRENT ASSETS_ 45,359 4% 19 4118
CURRIMNT ASLITS
4]  lventones L] 540,514 84 S45 447 41
WBl  Fimandlad Asarts
[l Fveitments 7 39705065 31004 11
[6] Trade receivabls g - 14 645 95
] Cash and Cash Eguivalents 5 JL25501 147157
fiv] Loarn & Advances 1o TG1.E45.97 §51,131.57
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31™ March 2024,
BRIEF PROFILE
The company is incorporated on 21" September, 1984 at Calcutta, West Bengal, india. It is a Public limited

company by its shares. The company ts one of the RBI registered Non-Deposit taking Company NBFC and ks
into the business of Finance and Investments, The activities of the company includes financing, investing in
shares L other securithes, Government and Non-Government Bonds, Fixed Deposits, Commuodities and other
related acthvities of capital market.

The Registered Office of the Company bs situated at B, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 1" Floor, Saha Court,
Kolkats-700 013,

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

i1

1.2

13

Statement of compliance:

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
1013 and the Indian Accounting Standards (ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting
Mandards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time 1o time)} lssued by Minkstry of Corporate Affairs in
exercise of the powers conferred by section 133 read with sub-section (1} of section 2104 of the
Companies Act, 2013. In addition, the guidance notes/announcements ksued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India [KCAI) are abao applied along with compliance with other statutory
promulgations require 3 different treatment.

The financial statemants for the year ended March 31, 2024 of the Company is the first financial
staternents prepared In compliante with Ind AS. The date of transition to Ind AS s April 1, 2017, The
financlal statements upto the year ended March 11, 2018, were prepared In accordance with the
accounting standards notifled under the Companies [Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (*Previous
GAAPT) and other relevant provisions of the Act. The figures for the year ended March 31, 2018 have
now been restated under Ind AS to provide comparability, Refer Note 43 for the details of first-time
adoption exemptions availed by the Company.

Basks of preparation:

The financial statements have been prepafed on the historical cost bask except for certain financlal
instruments that are measured at falr values at the end of each reparting periad,

Fair value measurements under Ind AS are categorired into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which
the inputs to the falr valve measurements are ohse rvable and the significance of the inputs to the fair
value measurement in its entirety, which are described as Tollows:

= Level 1 inputs are quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or Habilities
that the Company can access at reporting date

* Llevel 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within level 1, that are
observable for the asset orliability, either directly or indirectly; and

* Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the valuation of assets or fiabilities

Presentation of financial statements:

The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss are prepared and presented in the format
prescribed in the Divislon Il to Schedule 111 1o the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act”™) applicable for Non-
Banking Finance Companies [“NBFC™). The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared and presented as
per the requirements of Ind AS 7 "Statement of Cash Flows®, The disclosure requirements with respect to
items in the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss, as prescribed in the Schedule Il to the Act,
are pretented by way of notes forming part of the financlal statements aleng with the cther notes
required to be diclosed under the notified accounting Standards and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 7015,
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14 Revenue Recognition

Fevenue i recognised 1o the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured and there exists reasonable certainty of its FECOVETY.
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable as reduced for
estimated customer credits and other similar allowance.

Income from arbitrage comprises profit / loss on sale of securities held as stock-in-trade and profit / koss
on equity derivative instruments is accounted as per following:

I Interest income i recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss and for all financial instruments
except for those classified as held for trading or those measured or designated as at fair value through
profit o loss (FVTPL) is measured using the effective interest method {EIR).

The calkculation of the EIR includes all fees and points paid or received between parties to the contract
that are incremental and directly attributable to the specific lending arrangement, transaction costs,
and all other premiums or discounts. For financial assets at FYTPL transaction tosts are recognised in
profit or loss at initial recognition.

The interest income b calculated by applying the EIR to the Eross carrying amount of non-credit
impaired financial assets [Le. at the amortised cost of the financlal asset before adjusting for any
expected credit loss allowance). For credit-impaired financial assets the interest income s caloulated
by applying the £IR to the amortised cast of the credit-impalired financial assets (ie. the gross carrying
amaount less the allowance for expected credit losses (ECLs)). For financial asiels originated or
purchased credit-impaired (POCI) the EIR reflects the ECLs in determining the future cash flows
expected to be received from the Minancial asset.

. Dividend Income & recognised when the Company’s right 1o receive dividend b established by the
reporting date and no significant uncertainty as to coliectability exists.

il Fee and commission income and expense include fees other than those that are an integral part of
EIR. The fees included in the Company statement of profit and lass include amang other things fees
charged for servicing a loan, non-utilisation fees relating to loan commitments when it is unlikely that
these will result in a specific lending arrangement and hoan advisory fees.

rv. Profit / loss on sale of securities are determined based on the FIFQ cost of the securities sold,
v. Profit { lois on FNO Segment and Commaglity transactions is accounted for as explained below:

Initial and additional margin paid over and above initial margin for entering into contracts for Equity
Index / Stock Futures / Commadity Spot Trading/ Currency Futures and or Equity Index / Stock Options
{ Currency Options, which are released on final settlement / squaring-up of underlying contracts, are
disclosed under "Other current assets”, Mark-to-market margin-Equity Index [/ Stock Futures /
Currency Futures representing the amounts paid in respect of mark to market margin ks disclosed
under "Other current assets”,

“Equity Index / Stock Option / Currency Option Premium Account” fepresents premium paid or
received for buying or selling the Options, respecthvely,

On final settlement or squaring up of contracts for Equity Index / Stock Futures / Currency Future, the
realized profit or loss after adjusting the unrealized loss already accounted, if any, i recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. On settlement or squaring up of Equity Index / Stock Options / Currency
Option, before expiry, the premium prevalling in "Equity Index / Stock Option / Currency Option
Premium Account™ on that date is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

As at the Balance Sheet date, the Mark to Markst f Unrealised Profit / (Loss) on all outstanding
arbitrage portfolio comprising of Securities and Equity / Currency Derivatives positions is determined
on scrip basis with net unrealized losses 6 serip basis being recognized in the Statement of Profit and
Loss and the net unrealized gains on scrip bask are ignored,
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vi. Other operational reveniue represents income earned from the acthvities incidental to the business and
b recognized when the right to receive the income is established as per the terms of the contract.

1.5 Intangible assets;
Intangible assets are recognised when it s probable that the future economic benefits that are
attributable to the asset will flow 1o the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably,
Intangible assets are stated at original cost net of tax/duty credits avalled, if any, less accumulated
amortisation and cumulative impalrment. Direct expenses and administrative and other general overhead
expenies that are specifically attributable 1o acquisition of intangible assets are allocated and capitalised
a3 a part of the cost of the intangible assets, =

Intangible assets not ready for the Intended use on the date of Balance Sheet are disclosed a3 “Intangible
assets under development”,

Intangible assets are amorthed on the written down value method over the estimated useful e, The
method of amartisation and useful life are reviewed at the end of each secounting year with the effect of
any changes in the estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis,

An intangible asset ls de-recognbied on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from
use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from-de-recognition of an intangible asset are recognised in profit
of loss when the asset s derecognised.

L6 Property, Plant and Equipments

Freehold land s carried at historical cost. Al other iterns of property, plant and equipment are stated at
historical cost less depreciation less impairment loss, if any. Historical cost comprises of purchase price,
including non- refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly
attributable cost of bringing the item to its working condition for its intended use.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as
appropriste, only when it Is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Company and the cost of the item can be measured rellably. The carrying amount of any component
accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are
charged to statement of profit or koss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

H significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are
accounted for as separated items {major components) of property, plant and equipment.

17 Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value:

Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis on the written down value method over the estimated useful
fives of the assets which in certain tases may be different than the rate prescribed In Schedule Il 1o the
Companies Act, 2013, in order 1o reflect the actual usages of the assets,

The asset's residual values and useful lhves are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of
each reporting period. The asset’s residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted o
appropriate, at the end of each reparting period.

Class of Assets Useful life as prescribed in Usetul life a3 followed by the
Schedule Il of Companies Act, 2013 Company (in years)
(in years)
Free Hold Land -
Ciffice Equipment 5
Computer & Accessories |
Furniture & Ficture 10
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The assets’ residual values, useful lves and method of depreciation are reviewed, and adjusted if
appropriate, at the edol each reporting period.

An astetl’'s carrying amount ks written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s
Carrying amount is greater than i estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and lotses on diposals are determined by comparing proceeds with camrying amount and are
recognized as income or expense in the statement of profit and loss.

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than goodwill

As at the end of each accounting year, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of Rs PPE and
intangible assets to determine whether there s any indication that those assets have suffered an
impairment loss. If such indication exists, the PPE, investment property and intangible assets are tested
for impairment so as to determine the impairment loss, if any, Goodwill and the intangible assets with
indefinite life are tested for impairment each year.

Impairment loss B recognised when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
Recoverable amount is determined in the case of an individual asset, at the higher of the net selling price
and the value in use,

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair valye less costs of disposal and value in use, In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value uiing a pretax ducount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for
which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

if recoverable amount of an asset or cash generating unit] is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, such deficit s recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss as impairment loss and
the carrying amaunt of the asset (or cash generating unit) is reduced 1o its recoverable amount. For this
purpose, the impairment loss recognised in respect of a cash generating unit s allocated first to reduce
the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to such cash generating unit and then to reduce the
carrying amount of the other assets of the cash generating unit on a pro-rata bask.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash generating
unit), except for allocated goodwill, is Increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so
that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss is recognised for the asset [or cash generating unit) in prior years. A
reversal of an impairment loss (other than impatrment loss allocated to goodwill] i recognised
immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Employese benefits:
i. Shart term employee benefits:

Employee benefits falling due wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as
short term employee benefits and are expented in the period In which the employee renders the
related service. Liabilities recognbied in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid In exchange for the related service.
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ii. Post- employee benelits:

) Defined contribution plans: The Company's superannuation scheme, state governed provident fund
scheme, employee state insurance scheme and employee pension scheme are defined contribution
plams. The contribution pald/ payable under the schemes i recognied during the period In which
the employee renders the related service.

b} Defined benefit plans: The employees’ gratuity fund schemes and employes provident fund schemes
managed by board of trustees established by the Company, the post-retirement medical care plan
and the Farent Company pension plan represent defined benefit plans. The present value of the
obligation under defined benefit plans s determined based on actuarial valuation using the
Frojected Unit Credit Method.

The obligation is measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows using 3 discount
rate based on the market yield on government securities of a maturity period equivalent to the
weighted average maturity profile of the defined benefit obligations at the Balance Sheet date.

Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the return on plan assets {exchuding
amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit iability or asset) and any change in the
effect of asset ceiling (f applicable) is recognised in other comprehensive income and |s rellected in
retained earnings and the same is not eligible to be reclassified to profit or loss.

Defined benefit costs comprising turrent tervice cost, past service cost and gains or losses on
settlements are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as employee benefit expenses.
Interest cost imalicit in defined benefit employee cost is recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss under finance cost. Gains or losses on settlement of any defined benefit plan are recognised
when the settlement occurs. Past service cost is recognised as expense at the earlier of the plan
amendment or curtailment and when the Company recognizes related restructuring costs or
termination benefifs.

In case of funded plans, the fair value of the plan assets is reduced from the Eross cbligation under
the defined benefit plans to recognise the obligation on a net basks.

iid, Long term employee benefits:

The cbligation recognked In respect of long term benelits such as long term compensated abiences
b5 measured at present value of estimated future cash flows expected to be made by the Company
and s recognised in a similar manner as in the case of defined benefit plans vide (ii) (b} above.

bk Termination benefits:

Termination benefits such a3 compensation under employvee separation schemes are recognised as
expenie when the Company's offer of the termination benefit is accepted or when the Company
recognises the related restructuring costs whichever is earlier,

Financlal Instruments:

Financial assets and financial labilities are recognised in the Company’s balance sheet when the Company
becomes aparty to the contractual proviskons of the instrument,

Recognised financial assets and financial labilities are initially measured at falr value, Transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other
than financial assets and financial Habilities at FVTPL) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the
financial assets or financial liabilties, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transacthon costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial Eabilities at FVTPL are recognised
immediately In profit or loss.
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A financial asset and a financial Fability & offset and presented on net bashs in the balance theet when
there is a current legally enforceable right to set-off the recognised amounts and it is intended 1o either
settle on net basis or to realize the asset and settle the Rability simultaneously,

Write off: -

Loans and debt securities are written ofl when the Company has no reasonable expectations of
recovering the financial asset (either in its entirety or a portion of it). This is the case when the Company
determines that the borrower does not have assets or sources of income that could Eenerate sufficient
cash flows 1o repay the amounts subject to the write-off. A write-off constitutes a de-recognition event,
The Company may apply enforcement activities to financlal assets written off. Recoveries resulting from
the Company’s enforcement activities will result in impairment gains.

Impalrment:

The Company recognises loss allowances for ECLS on the following financial instruments that are not
mestured at FVTPL:

*  Loans and advances to customers:

*  Debtinvestment securitles;

s  Trade and other receivable;

«  Lease recelvables;

& Irrevocable losn commitments issued: and
*  Financial guarantee contracts ssued.

Credit-impaired finandal assets

A financial asset s ‘credit-impaired’ when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the
estimated future cash flows of the financial asset have occurred. Credit-impaired financial assets are
referred to as Stage 3 ausets. Evidence of credit impairment includes obsenable data about the
following events:

* significant financial difficulty of the borrower or kssuer:
* abreach of contract such as a default or past due event:

= the lender of the borrower, for economic or contractual reasons relating to the
borrower's financial difficulty, having granted to the barrower a concession that the
lender would not otherwise consider:

* the disappearance of an active market for a security because of financial difficulties: or
* the purchase of a financial asset at a deep discount that reflects the incurred credit kosses.

it may not be possible to identify a single discrete event instead: the combined effect of several events
may have caused financial assets to become credit-impaired. The Company assesses whether debt
Instruments that are financial assets measured at amortised cost or FVTOC are credit-impaired at each
feparting date. To asess If corporate debt instruments are credit Impaired, the Company considers
factors such as bond yields, credit ratings and the ability of the borrower to raise funding.

A loan B considered credit-impaired when a concession ks granted to the borrower due to a
deterloration in the borrower's financial condition, unless there is evidence that as 3 result of Eranting
the concession the risk of not recelving the contractual cash flows has reduced significantly and there
are no other indicators of impairment. For financlal assets where concessions are contemplated but not
granted the asset s deemed credit impaired when there is observable evidence of credit-impairment
including meeting the definition of default. The definition of default (see below) inchudes unbkeliness 1o

pay indicators and a back-stop f amounts are overdue for 90 dayis or more, f_,
]
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Cash and bank balances:

Cash and bank balances abio include fied deposits, margin money deposits, earmarked balances with
banks and other bank balances which have restrictions on repatriation. Short term and liguid
Investments being subject to more than insignificant risk of change in value, are not included as part of
cash and cash eguivalents.

Securities Premlum Accouwnt:
L Securities premium includes;
« The difference between the face value of the equity shares and the consideration received in
respect ofshares ssued pursuant to Stock Option Scheme.
*+ The fair value of the stock options which are treated as expense, if any, In respect of shares
alioited pursuantto Stock Options Scheme,
il. The lssue expenses of securitles which qualify as equity instruments are written off against securities
premium account.

Borrowing Costs:
Borrowing costs include interest expense calculated using the effective interest method, finance charges

in respect of assets acquired on finance lease and exchange differences arksing from foreign currency
borrowings, to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs.

Barrowing costs net of any investment income from the temporary investment of related borrowings,
that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalised as
part of cost of such asset 1ill such time the asset is ready for its intended use or sale, A qualifying
assel b an asset that necessarily requires a substantial period of time to Eet ready for its intended use
or sale. All other borrowing costs are recognisedin profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.,

Accounting and Report of Information for Operating Segments:

Operating segments are those components of the business whose operating results are regularly
reviewed by the chiel operating decislon making body in the Company to make decisions for
performance assessment and resource allocation, The reporting of segment information Is the same a3
provided to the management for the purpose of the perfarmance assessment and resource allocation to
the segments. Segment accounting policies are in fine with the accounting policies of the Company.

Forelgn Currencles:

L The functional currency and presentation currency of the Company ks Indian Rupee. Functional
currency of the Company and forelgn operations has been determined based on the primary
economic environment in which the Company and its foreign operations operate considering the
currency In which funds are generated, spent and retained.

ii. In currencies other than the Company's.functional currency are recorded on initial recognition using
the exchange rate at the transaction date. At each Balance Sheet date, foreign currency monetary
items are reported at the prevalling closing spot rate. Non-monetary tems that are measured in
terms of historical cost In foreign currency are not retransiated.

Exchange differences that arise on settlement of monetary items or on reporting of monetary items
at each Balance Sheet date at the closing spot rate are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
in the pericd In which they arise.

si. Financial statements of foreign operations whose functional currency Is different than Indian Rupees
are translated into Indian Rupees as follows - T
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A aisets and labilities for each Balance Sheet presented are transiated at the closing rate at
the date of that Balance Sheet;

B. income and expenses for each income statement are translated at average exchange rates; and

C. all resulting ewchange diferences are recognied in other comprehenshve income and
accumulated i equity as forelgn currency translation reserve for subsequent
reclassification to profit or loss on diposal of such foreign operations.

Taxathon;

Current Tax: -

Tax on income for the current period ks determined on the basis of taxable income [or on the basks of
book profits wherever minimum alternate tax i applicable) and tax credits computed in accordance with
the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and based on the expected outcome of assessments/appeals.

Deferred Tax:

Deferred tax s recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the Company’s financlal statements and the corresponding tax bases used in computation of
taxable profit and quantified using the tax rates and laws enacted or substantively enacted as on the
Balance Sheet date.

Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences 1o the extent that is
probable that taxable profit will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can
be utilized. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period
and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to
aligw all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets relating to unabsorbed depreciation/business losses/losses under the head “capital
gains” are recognised and carried forward-to the extent of available tarable temporary differences or
where there is convincing other evidence that sufficient future taxable income will be avaitable against
which such deferred tax assets can be realized, Deferred tax sssets In respect of unutllized tax credits
which mainly relate to minimum alternate tax are recognised to the extent it is probable of such
unutilized tax credits will get realized.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequentes that would follow
from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of reporting period, to recover or settle the
carrying amount of s aisets and labilities.

Transaction o event which is recognised outside profit or boss, either in other comprehensive income or
I equity, is recorded along with the tax as applicable.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Provisions are recognised only when:
i. an Company entity has a present obligatipn (legal or constructive) as a result of 2 past event; and

i it Is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be requined to
settle theobligaton; and

ii. a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
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Provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation and when the
effect of time value of money Is material, the carrying amount of the provision is the present value of
those cash flows. Reimbursement expected in respect of expenditure required to settle a provision s
recognised only when it b virtually certain that the reimbursement will be received,

Contingent hability & disclosed in case of;

i a present obligation arising from past events, when Rt is not probable that an outfiow of
resources will be requined to settle the obligation; and

i. a present obligation arising from past events, when no refiable estimate is possible.

Contingent assets are disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable. Provisions, contingent
labilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.

Where the unavoidable costs of meeting. the obligations under the contract exceed the economic
benefits expected to be received under such contract, the present obligation under the contract is
recognized and measured as a provision,

Staterment of Cash Flows:

Statement of cash flows is prepared segregating the cash flows into operating, investing and
financing activities. Cash flow from operating activities is reported using indirect method adjusting the
net profit for the effects of;

¥ changes during the period in operating receivables and payables transactions of 8 non-cash nature;
¥ non-cash items such as depreciation, provisions, deferred taxes, unrealised gaing and losses; and
¢ all other ems for which the cash effects are investing or financing cash flows.

Cash and cash equivalents (including bank balances) shown in the Statement of Cash Flows exclude
items which arenot avallable for general use as on the date of Balance Sheat.

Earnings Per Share:

The Company presents basic and diluted e3mings per thare data fot its ordinary shares. Basic earnings
per share is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the
Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted
earnings per share is determined by adjusting the profit or boss attributable to ordinary shareholders
and the weighted average number of ordinary shares ocutstanding. adjusted for own shares held, for the
effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares,

Key source of Estimation:

The preparation of Mnancial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires that the management of the
Company makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported smounts of income and BXpENLES
of the period, the reported balances of assets and fabilities and the disclosures relating to contingent
liabilities as of the date of the Minancial statements. The estimates and underlying assumptions are

reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates include useful lives of property, plant
and equipment & intangible assets, expected credit loss on loan books, future obligations in respect of
retirement benefit plans, falr value measurement etc. Difference, if any, between the actual results and
estimates 5 recognined in the period in which the results are known,
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1.22 Changes In Accounting Standard and recent accounting pronouncements (New Accounting
Standards issued but not effective):

On March 30, 2021, the Ministry of Corporate Affalrs ksued the Companies (Indlan Accounting
Standards) [Amendments} Rules, 2019, notifying Ind AS 116 on Leases. Ind AS 116 would replace the
existing leases standard Ind AS 17. The standard sets out the principles for the recognition,
measurement, presentation and disclosures for both parties 1o a contract, Le. the lessee and the lessor,
Ind AS 116 introduces a single lease accounting model and requires a lessee to recognise assels and
liabiities Tor all leases with a term of more than 11 months, unless the underlying asset is of low value,
Currently for operating lease, rentals are charged to the statement of profit and loss. The Company B
currently evaluating the implication of Ind AS 116 on the financial statements.

The Companies (Indian Atcounting Standands}) Amendment Rules, 2019 notified amendments (o the
followingaccounting standards. The amendments would be effective from April 1, 2019

% Ind AS 12, income taxes — Appendix C on uncertainty over income tax treatments
& Ind AS 19— Employee benefits

< Ind A% 23 - Borrowing costs

< Ind AS 18— investment in associates and joint ventures

< Ind A5 103 and Ind AS 111 — Business combinations and joint arrangements

< Ind AS 109 — Financial instruments

The Company i3 In the process of evaluating the impact of such amendments.

123 Inventories:
Stock in trade of shares [ debentures are valued at cost without recognizing temporary diminution in
thelr values.

1.24 Other Income Recognition

Interest on Loan is booked on a time proportion basis taking into account the amounts invested and
the rate ofinterest.

Dividend income on investments & accounted for when the right to receive the payment is established.

-

115 Purchases
Purchase i recognized on passing of ownership in share based on broker's purchase note.

116 Expenditure
Expenses are accounted for on accrual basis and provision is made far all known losses and labilities.

1.27  Inwvestments

Current investments are stated at the lower of cost and fair value. Long-term investments are stated at
cost. A provision for diminution is made to recognise a decline, other than temporary, in the vakue of
long-term investments. Investments are classified into current and long-term investments.

Investments that are readily realisable and are intended to be held for not more than one year from the
date, on which such investments are made, are classified as current investments. All other investments
are chissified as non- current investments,

1.28 Related Parties

Partles are considered to be related if at any time during the reporting period one party has the ability
to control the other party or exercise significant influence over ﬂ“,- hge party in making financial
and/for aperating decisions, o,
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As required by A5-18 "Related Party DisclosOre” only following related party relationships are covered;

b

el
<]

Enterprises that directly, or indirectly through one of more intermediaries, control, or are controfled
by. of are under common control with, the reporting enterprise [this inclades holding Comipanies,
subsidiaries and fellowsubsidiaries);

Associates and joint ventures of the reporting enterprise and the investing party or venture in
respect of whichthe reporting enterprise is an associate or a joint venture;

Individuals owning, directly or indirectly, an Interest in the voling power of the reporting enterprice
that gives them control or significant influence over the enterprise, and relatives of any such
indhridual;

Key management personnel (EMP) and relatives of such personnel; and
Enterprises over which any person described in (i} or (iv] s able to exercise significant influence.

Stock In Trade

Stock in trade of shares/debentures are valued at cost without recognizing temporary diminution in
their values.

Units of Mutual Funds are valued at cost &r market value whichever is lower, Net asset value of units
declared bymutual funds is considered a5 market value for non-exchange traded Mutual Funds.

Falr Value Hierarchy
Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or Habilities,

Level 2 - Inputs other than guoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the
asset of lability, eltherdirectly (Le, a3 prices) or indirectly (Le. derived from prices).

Level 3 - Inputs for the assets or kabilities that are not based on observable market data {unobservable
inputs),

Financlal Risk Management Objectives and Policles:

The Company's activities are exposed to a variety of Financlal Risks from its Operations. The key financial
risks include Market risk, Credit risk and Liquidity risk,

Market Riskr

Market risk i the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial Instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises mainly three types of
risk, forelgn currency risk, Interest rate risk and other price risk such as Equity price risk and
Commaod ity Price risk

Forelgn Currency Risk:

There are na Foreign Currency transactions during the financial year.
Foreign Currency Sensitivity:

There are no Foreign Currency transactions during the financial year.
Credit Risk:

Credit risk ks the risk that counterparty might not honor its obligations under a financial
instrument or custemer contract, leading to a financial loss. The company s exposed to credit risk
from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables).
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W, Trade Recelvables: -

Customer credit risk |s managed based on company’s established policy, procedures and controli
The company assesses the credit quality of the counterparties, taking into account their financial
position, past experience and other factors,

Credit risk is reduced by receiving pre-payments and export letter of credit to the extent possible,
The Company has a well-defined sales policy to minimize its risk of credit defaults. Qutstanding
customer receivables are regularly menitored and assessed, The Company follows the simplified
approach for recognition of impairment loss and the same, if any, ls provided as per its respective
customer’s credit risk as on the reporting date.

vi.  Uquidity Risk:
Liquidity risk is the risk, where the company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations
associated with i3 financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset.
The company's approach k& to ensure, as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet

its Habilithes when due.
Summary of Significant Accounting Fnllcl-u_ﬁemnl:
a Contingent Liabilitkes & Commitments - il
o Additional Information disclosed as per Pant Il of the Companies Act, 2013 - Nil

Cash and cash Equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash
on hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other shor-term, highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an Insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are
shown within borrowings in current liabilities in the balance sheet.

Earnings/(loss) per share:

I. Basic earnings/ (koss) per share
Baske earnings [ (loss] per share b5 calculated by dhviding:

= the profit attributable to owners of the Company
* by the weighted average number of equity shares cutstanding during the financial year.

i. Diluted earnings / (loss) per share

Diluted eamnings / {loss) per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic
eamings per share totake into account:
* the alter income tax effect of interest and other financing costs assoclated with dilutive
potential equityshares, and
* the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been
outstanding assuming theconversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.
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AMIESTATESMIEST OF PROETT & LOvs FOR TIHE Y EAR ESDED OGN THAT BT

Arngued in B Husdoed
Particulars A5 at March 31 3002 &y ot March 31, 2021
Halding Wk Holding Valu#
1 INVESTMENTS [NON-CURRINT
{Fully paed Up except otherwise staled)
Irvesirmenis in Dguity Instrumenty s
investrment designated 3t Fair Vatue theough other
Compiehernie Income -
Total Mon-Current Investmerts .
| Aggregate amount of Ouoted Investments =
4 OTHLR FINANCIAL ASSETS (WON-CUBRENT)
Particulirs i @l March Ay ot March
31, 2024 11 M3
Wraecurred, Condldered Good |
Seturity Deposit (Related parties)®
Security Depasit [Others]
5. OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSLTS
Farticudar As 5f March A4 at March
11,2074 31, 071
Urnecurred, Considered Good
Capital Advarces
Prepaid faperaed
BalsncesDepouity with Government Authorities
L Ehvidend Receivabile - A% 50
[i] Agvance Tas 16.000 00 4.500.00
[iTan Deducted at Source 1 %3810 5 46929
953810 1900979
|
& INVENTORIZS
Particylary A3 ¥t March &4 al March
11, 2024 41,1021
Raw materials
Process sioch
Finished goods
FnMIM‘tﬂdj Fr.33152 3168111
b Sharey [Lnguoted) 4h1 16113 47T ME1-113
A0 514 B2 5£.i-l.uqu_|
Market vadue of Oucted Shares :
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L1 CURRENT INVESTRIENTS

A W AL Hiwdleed

Particulars Az 21 March AL 3 March
J 1Y, 10274 11, 2021
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irvestment in Mutual Funds
Chuited
Moo Iadls Low Duretion Fund 44, AT
HOFC Uitra Shart Term 1799910
Sam Bharchip Furd Reg. Gr AN TS
ddtya Barla Sunide Corporate Bond 159960
PGIM Endia Midoag Opportenitses Fun 14999 25 14 599 15
14 993 2% T s 45
&dd - impalrmient of Profit of investments [Shares) r.ras e | |
24, T84 Gd 1 0. 535 4% |
= |
Apgregate armount of Quoted [nvestments « bn Wutial Fusd 14999.25% :-I e A5 |
Market value of Quoted imvestrents (Mutual Fund) 11 T84 B4 - |
Irre@dtment in Shares
In Duptea 169 557 &7 MIT 0T G
Add | impairment of Profit of hvestments (Shares) My TIm ] d
240775 54 7. I07 Eb
im Urseused LEE 9% 6l 2800 D0
JTd 2T 21 310 D07 B&
Fotal 397059 8% Ja100a 11
|
Mlarhet waloe of Ouoted Investments [Shares) 140, 775,58 14,675,653 50
fggregate bopa value of Quated veiment 169557 .47 IOT. 107 66
Aggregate book valve of unguoted Inveitments [Sharea) 133,899,631 7 E00 00
B TRADE RICIIVABLES i |
|
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Gansidered good, secured :
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Aeiund i By Hundoed

Farticulary outstanding for following periods irom dus date of payment Total
| &y at Wlarch 31, 2034 Lessthan | & monthto I-3ywar |  eorethas
& months 1 year 3 years
[+) endisputed trade receivabiles - ot
|=} wedaputed trade recoivables - conuidy
Less | Alowarste for credit kouses
TOTAL
Particulary putstarding for lofowing pericds from due date of payment — 1 Tetal
Ax at March 31, 2023 Iessthan | Gmonthts [1-2year| ). 3yeas Mare than
& months 1 year : 1 pears
{1} wrdivputed trade recenabies - Conmda 14, 44 95 14,6445 55
o (1] unditputed trade recenvables o consio
L Allowance for credit lowses - .
TOTAL 14 B80.55 | 14 B4 35
FOCASH & CASH ECHUIVALANTS
Fartiulary A5 @t March A at March
11, 4 31, 20713
Halance with Banks in Currert 21 1R 319 e
¥hd Casd Credil SCUDwnts . =
Cawh in hand 294K X782
Total 11,3551 1ATLST
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10 LDANS E ADVANCES Amaunt in 1. Husdned
Particuiars As 21 March A% a1 March
11, 1ok 31,2023
{Untecured, Convidered Gaod)
Grikam Propertes Pt L1d 43 040 W ARG
Amit Mardani NANTOR AA3T 0N
Marju Nahata TN KR R TR
Inraf Enterprives 3 S0 00 TR 0
hibvam infomedia & Entertalinment [F) Lid LSRR S T 249 KR4 i)
Cewaghiee bupat Pyt Ltd 100 LR L1
Lathotis infra Project o |5 O A X
Agit] MAdTa K627 24 Eh2T 24
Crrient Beverages L1d = T R
3 R Dealery {P)Lid EATLIA h I T
Trirmatrin Infrastructure (P) Lid, B R LR LR R R
Mladhab Chandra Dag .21 TS f 34T
Mayank industries ERCUTEE T NOHRD )
dlpara Monda! 272 NG gl k¥ T
Iryoel Mondgl 456 80 144 )
Singh Brothers - LARGHY
Aaashi Mercantile Py Lid, AR AR (R
Smabhuml Developery & Ausocates 14 3400 ind 18 270 i
Kaushik Bhattacharya LOAT 1Y LR
Fayzl Shoging Comples P+t Lid T, T 43 THLTRR
Bilu Sngh 1L TRS A7 11,5481
Roy Hatcheries Py Lid. R CYE h ] L e N |
SBS Chemicals ard Fevtillies TR WTE i A2 H
15 EMenes £ Mirarals Pyr Lid 49 %2 i 1942 ik
Aprobft Sery, LLP K} 2} s 2
dnushres Mundss . T
Metal Form Technology GRS ol A1 Fn) ()
Lurjibhat Premp Bhal Bupareliya Wi TR 1 x
Fadam Sgar Compary LRI
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Arurm Mohts ) LEFT TS
Soladbyild Pyt Lid 455 59
Manoj Agaraal I 2R3 3k
Felanoy Agzrwal (HUIF) R
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Farmatadh Housing Put. Ltd LR £
Mtra Agro Enterprises RLATTTRTY ‘
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« 11. DTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS [UNSEOURED, CONSIDERTD GOOD)

AAigeaivl & By Hundred

Particulary A5 at Baich AS Bl March
11, M1 11, 2021
intereil recesvable on deposits ;
Security Depowst 15000 15329
Total 150 00 153 0%
11 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Fartgulan AL 5t March A3 at Maich
31, Ma2a 31, 1033
sdnsecurwd, Cansidered Goad)
Agvances for supply of goods and rendering of mervices
Advances for Properties 35, 000 00 1060 Do 0
Agvange To Parties (Narendra wrth) 4.500.00 4 500 O
Other Advances A .
Leyesh Mogdi : 1500000
Build Bricik Euilgers &0, 000 D0 0, R0 00
Sawiri Devi Thagharia : 1.000.00
Sedghartng Baad 4 1,000 00 41,000 00
5l Enteeprises : 25,000 00
Swets fhajhasla 1,50 00 3,.500:00
Preruer Sharei Lid. [MARGE BAOMEY] 18645000 7325000
B L tmpes Pyt Ltd. 18,000 00
"
Total 18 450 00 313 250.00
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Amuurt m s b Hurdred
1L EOUNTY SHARE CAPITAL
Farficular As it Warch A5 at March
l], 2014 i, 2033

Authorised
1300000 (March 11 2021 - 7, 5000008 Tguity Share of T30.000.00 70000 05
Ri. 10/ each

730,000.00 TI0.000.00
Htied, Subscribed B Paid-wp Capital
TIL5400 (March 31 2021+ 7,249 400) Equity $hare of By 10/ each 24 54000 T24.945.00

Equity Shares of Ra, 10/ each paid up in cash bt not fully pasg
Dratstanding 8t the beginning of the year 1.310.00 151000
Add lsteed Sutscribed, Paid up during the year F :

Less  Call unpaila ;i
Lein Bought backflorfeted during the year

TI6 250.00 T26,250.00

L1 RECONSELIATION OF THE NUMBER OF EQUITY SHARLS OUTSTANDING
Partic wlary Mo, of Shares
AS al March 3], 7024 A gt Blarch 11, 2923
Ho. of Shaves af the beginnang 7 149,400 1.4 800
Equity Shares of Bs, 10/- each paid up in cash but rot fully paid 13.100 13100
Add : Agdition durng the year 7
Fecsmibser of pthares #t the eod 1 Mk 500 7.262,500
13.2 SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING MORE THAN 5% EQLNTY SMARES
Partculary Mo, of Shares
Ay at March 31, 2024 A at March 31, 2023
NI il
ML MIL
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13.3 PROMOTERS SHAREHOLDING Rt i B i Hundrad
Particul s Ap gt March 31, 2024 As a1 March 31, 2023
%of % ef Holdings
Hakdings
Cw MO, DF % Charge
SHARES SHARES I:|I.|I'IH| Fed iplar
KL ML NIiL ML
14, OTHER EQWATY
Particulsn As 8 Masch Ax #t March
31, 2024 11, W73
Capial Bedemnption Reserye
Teurithes Premewm Recervg 714315000 11435000
fLess | Cally in Arrer 655 00 65500
Gene ol Hewerve - -
Statutory Reserve ¥, reT.00 42,984 00
Add | during the year 57,192.00 16, TELOD
Rataned Earnings 148,429 00 8119324
Add ¢+ during the year I88.558. 7% E1%13.75
L#ss - Trarater 1o Statutory Reisrve -§T 19200 -16 8300
{ guity irstrument through other (omprehensice incgme 4 .
| LIRTE49TS 501 891 00

141 Refer Sraternent of changes in Equity for movernert in Balsnce of TELErvEs

14 1 Capital Redemption Peseree
Represent resende created during redmption of 5% Curmulative Tax Fres Redermable Preference Shares and it l4 8 non distributable reserve

14 1 Securitiey Prermiwn Reseree
Srcuritees Frémium Rewrive fepresents the amount receivied in escess of par vithue of securities and s avadable for stlisation @i spetilied uny

Cormpaneps Act, 7013

14.4 Gareral Rpserve
Fhe gererad ieverse A cresled from time to time by aporopristing profity from retaines edflings The gerersl reverye Iy prested by @ tramifer !
tompnent of equity to anether and accordingly it i nob reclesnfed to the Staterrant of prefit K lows

145 Prtaingd Farnings
Retwned parmings gensraly represents the undistributed prefitfameunt of sccumulsted earnirgs of the Comparry

14.6 Ohver Cormprebensag ingoms
Other Cormprehensive Income reproient the balance in ggquity For items 1o be attourted in Dther Comprehendve lncome [CHCT) i correpring:

d. The Company has eected 1o Fecognise changes in e T value of RO LUTEnt emariments in OCL This feseryve fepresents the curmdative |
#FSng on the reviluation of equity indtruments messored ot fair value The Company transfers ampunty from this reserye 1o retained rarminy
Felevant equity SECUritheL b daposed

b, The sctuarial gaing dnd lasses Arisng o0 remeasurement of defined beneft obiigations have been recognised in DO and are adjusted in re
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1% OTHER FINANCIAL LLABILITIES
Asnget i B in Hanidred
Parbeulars Ar a1 Manch Ay &L Narch
31, XiIa 11, 2023
Depiriits
i} from while wellers
{ii] from others
T PROWISTONS
PFarticiilars As ot March g ol March
31, 2024 1, 10
Praw sion for emplnee benefis =
17, DEFERRED TAN LLABILITEES
Tha following i the srahyiy of deferred tax [asurts] labilites preented in the balande shert
Partculyry &3 at March A3 af March
11, 218 11, 2021
Darfprred tan FiSeTs
Dieferred tan Liambtuy
et Dederred Tau {Aapeia|/Liabikties
1B, SHOAT TERRM BORROWINGS
Farticulars &y &t March A4 37 hlETh
i1, 1034 31, 7033
|Unsecured comidered paod)
LOAN REPAVARLE O DEMAND
Dhyrubrmig Toutiles Udyog (P) L. 15,000 D3 15,000 00
Surya Kiran Testiles () Lid 1500000 15,000 00
Globe Stocks & Securities Lid 10,000 00
3,000 00 60,000 00
19, TRADE PAYABLES
Fartioglars Al @t Manch B3 &1 March
31, 20i4 11, 2033
{a] Total putstanding dues of micro enderpres; and
{bj Totsl outstarcing duws of creditors othet Thaf MeOro
enterarises and ymall enterprites 121,180.71 136 270.49
121,180 7] 126,270 4%
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191 AGEMNG OF TRADE PATABLE Apount i B 16 Fandred
Particilars outstanding for inl-:mllf‘ p-rﬂ-u-di from duwe date of payment Total
A ot Marrh 11, 7074 Hal due Less than 1. Jyean Liore than
1 year 1 yoears
{1} RASARE . i
[ii] Drksry 121,180 71 121 318071
(i} disputed dues - MESME :
[} dsputed due - others :
Total & : - - 121,163 71 11118171
As ot March 31, 3021 Mot S Llesithan |- Xyears| 20 ywars hgre tham
1 year 3 yeary
[) AAE . ' E
|] Cthiery, 580000 11621 648 55 11627 DLA.5%
|) detpnaded dues - BSAE : =~ =
i) elispruted dues - Bthers 5 .
Tobad 5 40,00 - 1261164055 ) 12617048 55
20, OTHER FINANCIAL LIARILITIES
'|"|H‘hi wlary Af ¥ March Ay &t March
i1, 2024 11, #0213
interest Payable [Relsted party)
Urglsimed divsdendy
Crediion Peranng 1o Capital [ependiture
Salaries, Wages, Bonuy and Dther Employers Payables
Orthatiry
]
211, OTHER CURRENT LLABILITIES
Fartsbulars A1 a1 March A &t March
31 124 ¥i, 013
Advance from fusiomens . :
:::‘:nr;:LWI payabie 43, 771.20 821200
rpabie
= 500
21,771 | 18 21700
11, PROVISIONS
Partulary Ax 3t Warch A at March
11, 024 11, 2023
Frirviseon for prployes benefits . 2
Prosision for tanatson 3815515 MELIRA]
Contingent Providan agairat Standard Advets 305645 111r87
4] 671 B4 37,011.33
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PUTS ¢ ESTIIRW B EVRAFL 00 TR
SOTES ANSEXED TO AN PORMESG PART OF THE BALASCE SIHELT A5 AT JIST MmO, 2924

ASTSTATEMEST 3F PEOFIT & 0SS FOR THEYEAR TSOEDO% THAT BATL

EL BTV Ul FEQA O RA THINT

e = By Suribed

TR ol

Fartoulem A ] Mamh
11 11, 2621
Sale ol producty [Share) a7 1T 17 a1l ma
Sabe ol prodycts Bys Back Share) L il =] -
Lals of product, Potain] LRI
T L O Provsibiiin A 11817 g B L]
¥ O AT 11450 K2 B0
RO T M Enpery] = =10 00000
Truding &fc - 2
51 7 B0 1377 70
i Ol NN
Farculans Ay o LAgTh A3 at Waie
18, 2634 1 1021
Rl B o &M 1 LIRARE )]
ot eyt Fronoesm sgargl Sanderd Apaety . 24 %)
Fhare dMerpice Ay n 16 TD
Qiwxiernd on Quoted rwestrert on B350 NS § 44000 idaE
Frofa or Late of Sharen [neRstmati) Fiaga ™
Prgfet on Sale of Shares 1Laa
trman et il protT of Ineril et (e MmNl
|l1'uf-tu|1 Lale of Mutal Fond [rvastments) $.033.03
il-'ﬂ-rm af Profip of Mutusl (Shares| 1T '
Baarde mioh - i3
B LS AT 5081192
I5, COAT OF RAATE LA CONSURS[ID
Partruan iy wt March A&E 31 MasiTh
¥1, FaTe ¥, 3011
Furckaian of [ouny Baed
e PUBCHMALE DF §TOLN 1N TRADY
Farticutary g a1 March A g gerhy
11,7004 33, 02l
Eachpar thare |Qhioted L Lo guied) [Bp 0 v
Furchaes [Ponsis| 30800 45
1mao 0, D00 S0
A7, CHANGES iN VINTORILS OF FAINISHED GDODS, STOCK-M-TRADE & WORK-if- TRADE & WORE- 8- FROGRTEY
Partulars s at Marrh i w1 Mgk
11, ro2a L, Mad
Clguirng Seoris of Tharey SE 514 B LU TREE]
Loy Dperung of S BES LAT &Y 7D hha 0%
HLEIT & 108 221 &2
IR INSPLOVEDY BENEFIT FXPENSEY
Pariodan Ay it Mg &y ¢ Mprrh
Bl 3074 31, Jor
Salary J40d8 11 4 V1% AT
Talwry (T Berretany) . 1.0
falmry | enageg hrecior) b v ekl 4 Ei 0 ol al
Bone L0 B2 LTI1M 3
BT Weaifee Eageengey 54 6 XY 3k
A0 &1l 1
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JE0 ¢ LS EEIRW B LOR TR

SOTES ANSEXED TO A4S0 FORWESG FART OF THE RALASCE SMELT A% AT 08T MR, S804

ANDESTATEMENT [F FROFTT & LSS FOB THE % LAK PADED O% THAT DATE

- 2% FiNANCIAL OOFTS Ay m &y Pl
|Partaculan Ax a1 Maech Aa it idarch
= 11, oda 11, 2521
Irtprest [ageayes *
Imterest o Lesse Dbty -
30, DEPRECRATRON AND ANSORTIN D EXPINYES
Particuiay g &t Blare®y A at MLk
51, paz4 NE 0l
[precishor fpr e Tear
Derderred Beversie Lipercditure Wertes OF E
L OTHIN EEPENSTE
Particuadary Ayl March Ay 8 Bianm
§1 2o 1, Il
Lowy on Lguety stoch derrhative - PRI
Eleciricry Charped &2 4
Teannartiom K SLimsp Chages 1A3E K] L PR
GET Chargen 1,454 B3 FELE ]
Contrgerd Provaon sgert Standard Ssurrs [T
vy 1580 05 10803
Telpphome (sparsy L 0o
Fostage., Telegram & Course Dharge T84 (AT
Frintry & SLationary 178 13
d Gereral Tepenues it Ml
Firg Fews 4o (E] 0]
Travwleg Fagienyen 11138 -
Correeyince [agsnuey (LT ] IELTH
Depositary Crargen ¥1oe 51100
Frofena'one Fees a0 pd Lleale ]
Adew T sertuni LEa hUE ]
Eepan & Wariararce ma LYY B
Professiongd Tye oo 00
Bepuirar fpe o s W] b 4]
Dl Charges A7 (T LY
§yoming Char e 00 ¥0a
Perpty (Shart Margin] - FFE]
Bk harges. HEE]
Dtivsutar Marmwe (hanges pray
Legal [aper=ey T T o] .
Tracie Licencs e
Laz@ Fead WSO [ 5]
Lating Fpeq arm
Sungry Bl w/of 1% H
Foerye Ao 1983100
A rhory Bemyrdgtans
A& Rosdet Pl [ =FE ] el
&g Taa kil Pawn &3 0d 300
Oy pthapr murther 1x1pa 13 B0
14 0E Bl 157 %6
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SFTES ANNENED TO AND FURRNLSG PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET A5 AT ST SpARCH, i

ASEFETATEMEST OF FROFIT & LOSS POR THE YEAR ENTED DS THAT BAaTE

BI TAE [RPENSES e By Ay g
Petidary & ¥ Maith &y a1 Margh
§1 Jola 1 3630
Pegwinign For Currerd Tas 11 407 54 P LTl
11 407 58 FROM) Ea

1L LARMESG PR RARES (TP5)
Mt Broht afier Taw 3% g shaleetent of predit and oms sfinbutstle 16 E gty
Sharetnlder MLWAT ELFILTS
Farriier of T guity Shanrs weesl wy derominaio for calouwnsg FRL 2261 %00 115 500
Bavc sng Diluted Larmirga per Share (By ]| B .cd God
Face vubol of | gty Sharey 1) 1A
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Mote Na. M4 - Contingent Liabilities not provided for

Naote
{a)

(k)

fe)

The Company does not have any contingency Liability as on the Clasing of current financial year.

The Company has not provided for Gratuity Fund payable 1o centain employees.

The Company it having investments in some of small cap illiquid stocks where either there Is very thin
trading or is no trading during the entire financial year. Even trading in some of these shares has been
suspended by Stock Exchanges, The Company has valued these shares on last traded price on BSESCSE
#nd hat not made any provision for the possible keases.

The audited financial statement, valuation of the unquoted investments are subject to the valuation by
independent valuer, a3 per management explanation they are under process to carrying out fair
valuation from registered valuer, these are sthown Its investment value.

MNote Mo, 35 = Corporate Social Responsibility

The Company does not meet the criterla specified In sub section (1) of section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013, read with Companies [Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)] Rubes, 2014, Therefore it s not
required to incur any expenditure on account of CSRA acthvities during the year.

Mote Mo, 36 ~ Segment Reporting

The company ks primarily engaged in the single business of trading in shares and securities and there s
no reportable secondary segment Le. geographical segment. Hence, the disclosure requirement of
Accounting Standard-17 “Segment Reporting” a5 notified by Companies [Accounting Standards) Rules,
2006 [as amended) s not applicable.

MNote No, 37 - Disclosure of Related Party Transactions:

Whally owned subsidiary : Motany
Company under same Management i MNotany

List of Companies where Directors are having common Directorship -
Risorgirments Industrial Co. Lid.

Globe Stochs & Securities Ltd.

Webtech Softwares & Services Ltd,

Webcom Softwares & Services Ltd.

Mars Online Com Ltd.

Transactions with Related Parties - Mil
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List of Related Parties on Board and Key Managerial Person and nature & value of transactions with

+Ty them :

Hame Mature of Hature of Transaction  Trarssction Walus {Ei i hundred)
Relation

Mr. Arvind Khembka Managing Director's Bemureration) 7,200.00
Director N

Mr. Ra) Kumar Bajaj Independent == e
Direcior

Mr.  Rameshwar  Prasad Independent = e

Khetan Director

Mrs. Prith Khemia Non-Executive o P
Director

Mr. Ganesh Kurmar Thakur Chief Financial L =
Officer

Note No. 38 - Details of Loans Given, Investments made, guarantees given covered under section 186{4) of the
Companies Act, 2013;

Since your Company is RBI registered NBFC {Non-deposit taking Company), provision of Section 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

Note No. 39 = Remuneration of Auditors: [Rs. in hundred)
Particulary 31.03.2024 3L03.2022
Auditors for Audit Purpase (fs.) BO.00 £0.00
Auditors for Tax Audit Purpose (Rs.) 40,00 £0.00
On Other Matters 130.00 130.00

Note No, 40 -

There are no Micro and Small Scale Business Enterprises, 1o whom the Company owes dues, which are
outstanding for more than 45 days as at March 31, 2024. This information as required to be disclosed
under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been determined o the extent
suth parties have been Identified on the bashs of information avallable with the Company,

Note No. 41 - Recent Pronouncements
On March 24, 2021, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs {"MCA®) through a notification amended
Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013, The amendments revise Division I, 11 and N of Schedule 1 and
are applicable from April 1, 2021. Key amendments relating to Division Il which relate to compankes
whose flinancial statements are required torcomply with Companies (indian Accounting Standards) Rules
2015 are:

Balance Sheet:

* lease Rabifitics should be separately disclosed under the head financial labilities’, duly
distinguished aicurrent of non-current.

* Certain additional disclosures In the statement of changes in equity such as thanges in equity
share capital due to prior period errors and restated balances at the beginning of the current
reparting period.

*  Specified format for disclosure of shareholding of promaters.
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S » Specified format for ageing schedule of trade receivables, trade payables, capital work-in-
progress and intangible asset under development,

» i a company has not used funds for the specific purpose for which it was borrowed from
banks and financial institutbons, then disclasure of detalls of where it has been uied,

¢ Specific disclosure under “additional regulatery requirement’ such as compliance with
approved schemes of arrangements, compliance with number of layers of companies, title
deeds of immovable property not Lﬂ‘l:l in name of company, loans and advances to
promoters, directors, key managerial personnel (KMP) and related parties, detalls of benami
property held etc.

Statement of Profit & Loss:

+  Additional disclasures relating to Corporate Social Responsibility [C5R), undisclosed income and
crypio of virtual currency specified under the head "additional information” In the notes forming part
of the standalone flinancial statements.

The amendments are extensive and the Company will evaluste the same to give effect to them as

required by law,
Note No. 42 - Details of immovable properties whose title deeds are not held in the name of the company
Description, - Grod Tithe deed Whether Froperty Reason for not
of item of Carrytng keld in tha Title Deed held since being held in the
Property Value name of the kodder is & name of the
° |  Company promoler, Company
| = director or
yhemir
Redstive oF
Empiloyee
Not Ary ot &y | Mot Any Kot Arvy Mot Ary Mot Any

Note No. 43: The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Egquipment during the year.

Note no. 44: Disclosure on Loans / Advances to Directors f KMP [ Related Parties

Type of Borrower Amount of loan or sdvances in the Percentage to the total
natute of loan cutstanding Loand and

Advanced In the nature of
loamt

Fayable on Demand

Promoters

Direct ML NIL

¥ KRAPy
Related Partiey

Note No.45: There is no capital work in progress whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared
ta its orginal plan.

A0 M ¢ There are no Intangible assets under development or whote completion s overdue or has exceeds s

cost compared to i3 original plan,

g Ty
o
P Ll
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Mote No. 47 :

Note Mo. 45 :

MNote No. 49:

Mote Na. 50
Hote MNa. 51:

Hote No. 52:

Mote Mo, 53

Note No. 54:

Mote Mo, 55:

There I3 no proceedings have been initlated during the year or are pending against the company for
holding benami property under the Besaml Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and
rules made thereunder a5 a1 31" March 2024,

The company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits from Banks or financial institutions
on the basks of securlty of current assets and there are no material deficiencies to disclose.

The Company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institutions or
by any otherlendér,

The company has not utilized the fund raised from the bank or financial institutions durlng the year,
There is na charge or satisfaction of charges are yet 1o be registered with the Registrar of Companies.

The company has followed / compled with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of
section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rule 2017,

There is no scheme of arrangements has been approved by the competent authority in terms of
section 230 to 237 (Corporate Restructuring) of the Companies Act 2013.

The company did not have any transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been
surrendered of disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,
1561,

Details of CSR:

a Amount required to be spent by the
company during the year

Amount of expenditure incurred

Shortfall at the end of the year

Total of previous year's shartfall

Reason for shortfall NIL

Mature of CSR activities

Details of related party transactions

Tm == o™ o

Movement of provision during the year
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Hote Mo. 56:  Financlal Ratios
S Ratios Numerator Denominator | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | Varlance | Reason for major
Mo varlance
(%)
a Current Ratio | Current Assets Current 9.5642 7.3163 30.71% Decrease in
Liabilitles current Eabilities
b current year
b Debt Eguity | Total Debt Shareholder's HA NA MHA NA
Ratia Fund
€ Debt  service | Earnings Dbt service HA& H& HA HA
coverage ratio | available for
debt service
d Return on | et profit after | Average 0.35937 0.1155 240.78% Increase in met
equity ratia tax sharcholder's profits due to
fund increase in other
income
P Inventory Cost of goods | Average 0.0482 0.2070 «J6.72% | Decrease in cost
turnover Fatha | sald inventary of goods sold in
gurrent year
f Trade Met credit sales | Average 65853 154914 S7.49% | Decrease in credit
recehvable account talbes In current
turnowver ratho recetvables year
B Trade Met credit | Average 0,0135 0.1223 -88.63% | Decrease in credit
payables purchases trade purchases in
turnaver ratio payables I current year
[
h | Net  capmal | Netsales Aversge | 00280 01250 | -77.59% | Decreasein net
turnover ratla working sales n current
capital year
I Met profit | Wet profit after | Met sales 29294 0.4351 1262.65% | Increase in other
ratio tax income in current
year
| |Rewrn  on | Earnings before | Capital 01673 | 00691 | 14197% |  Increasein
capital interest and tan | employed earnings before
employed interest and tax
k Return on | lncome from | Total HA HA HA HA
Investment Investment Irvestments
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MNote No.57:  The company has not trade or invested Crypto currency of virtual currency during the financial year.

Mote No.58: The company has not entered in any transactions with any struck off companies under section 248 of
the Companies Act 2013 or saction 560 of the Companies Act 1956.

Not Y “raa company has not borrowed any funds lor the purpose of further lending, investment,

guaranty or security to the third parties during the year. However the fund borrowed and
wtilized for lending, Investment, guarantee or security to the third parties during the earlier
previous years far short term purpase are partially outstanding as on 31st March 2024,

Mote No.60:  There are no material differences between the gross and net (WDV) carrying amounts of each class
of assets, hence the reconciliation is not required.

Mote No. 61. Disclosure pursuant to REI circular dated March 11, 2020 - Circular No. RBI/2019-20/170 DOR
(NBFC).CC.PD.No.109/22.10.106/2019-20 -

Kunart Rkt L ifeg gt imn | [T Lkl gt Provikksn Diflerenre
ilassia atem o pe e A5 Carryieg Blmanies Carrying regaed @ Betwin bnd
s per BB 1cy | At {Praliion| Arount it PLALE AL109
[ g | e regeed Py Pk
e B | wmder ind &Y wnd
. 109 AT
Fararre
i )| im 4] =33 44 ] 7= i} - f5)
Performing
faiets Stangard

Hﬂihh.I-I..lddll:lnmlhi'nrnuunn.tn:rmmulppluhh,lnthﬂmurhmhihndrﬂhdmﬁﬂwwmh
termi  of Master Direction DNBR. FD. DOE/03.10.115/2006-17 dated September 01, 2016, a1 amended
« @ amended

i CAPTTAL TO RISK ASSETS RATIO (CRAR) -
5L Ma. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
{in Lakh) {in Lakh)

by CRAR - Tier | capital (94) o =

€ CRAR - Tier Il capital (%) - i

d) Amount of subordinated debl rained a5 Tier- - -
Hcapal

) Amoimt raised by e of Perpetual Debt =K pis
Istroments

Mote: NBS-T Return yet to be filed
The figures reported for the current year are based on Ind AS financials in terms of RBI Circular
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ILINVESTMENTS -
5L Particulars
Hao.
1 Value of Investments
il Groas Value of Investments
#) In Iindia
b} Qutside India
(i)  Provision for Depreclation
a) InIndia
bl Outside India
() Valueof Investments
2) InIndia
b Cutside lndia
2 Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on

Investments
{i} Opening Balance

(6}  Add:Provislons made during the year

(i)  Less:Write-off / write-back of excess provisions
during the year
(W) Closing balange

V8. EXPOSURE TO CAPTTAL MARKET - .

L8
Na.
)

k)

d)

e)

m o=

Particulars

direct lnvestment in egulty shares, convertible bonds, convertibla
debentures and units of eguity orlented mutual furds the eorpus of
which s not exclushvely invested in corporate debit;

scvances apainst shares / bonds [ debentures or other securities of on
clean basls to individualy for investment In shares (mcluding POy [/
[50P1), comvertible bonds , convertible debentures . and units of
equity-oriented mutual fusds;

schvances for any other purpoies whese shares of comvertible bonds or
tonvertible debentures or units of equity orlented mutuad funds are
taken B4 primary SeCURity;

sdvances for ey other purposes to the extent secured by the
collateral security of shares or copvertible bordi or convertible
debentured of units of egutty oriented mutual funds Le. where the
primary security other then shares [ convertible bonds [ convertible
debentures f units of equity oriented mutual funds does not Tully cover
e sdvances;

secured and wntecuwred atvances 1o siockbrokery snd guarantecd
issued oo behalf of stockbrokers and market makers;

bricgs koand to companies against expected eguity flows [ lswes;

all espoiures o Venture Capital Funds [both reglstered and
urregistered)
Total Exposure to Capital Market

Current Year Previous Year
{ In Lakh) (in Lakh)
540.51 565.44
397.06 381.00
29.45 2945
29.45 29.45

Current Year Previodws Year
[ I Lakh) [in Lakh]
93T.AT 946.45
9iT.57 546.45
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e, ASSET LIABILITY WANACEMENT - [ in Lakh) [ i Lakh)
Maturity pattern of certain Bems of susets and labilities as on 31.00.2014
Dwer 1 Dwer T Crwer J Crwar &
1 day \ Orwer 1 Cwer 3 e
‘:" 1ol 1o ) s to1 —_ i 3 hbees
msniig ot e Fgnths ey
rmsarith Lol years :'Hnl'
Deposits 0.15 | L1%
Advancey J48.45% | 34845
ImvestmentyD 93157 | 93757
Bowrowingi | 3000 30.00
Foreign e =
Clsrrenicy
Asiets
Foreign m =
Currency
Labfties

i@ Eguity shares amounting to s, Ni |, are not included abowe, since there i no set maturity patiernior the same.
Maturity pattern of certaln items of assets and Babilithes as on 31.03,7024

{ in Lakh) (in Lakh)
1 day Ower 1 Dwer 1 Cwer 3 Diver & Gusr 1 Over 3 s
e “t-nl !m ; ,:- :I A : :ﬂ'.t - "“'. :' ;uv @ '[;H"IH oty Tetal
1 manthy gl b ity yaar el .l
manth
Deposits 0.15 0.15
Advances 323,25 32325
vestrrents Qa5.45 QaG45
B
Barrowings 60.00 E0.00
Foreign " =
Currenty
Ansety
Foreign = e
Cusrrency
Liabilities

@ [quity shares amounting to Rs. Nil , are not included above, since there is no set maturity patternior the same.

in compiling the information in the above note, certain assumptions have been made by the Company andthe same have
been refled upon by the Auditors.
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Mote No. 63 = Other Notes 1o Accounts

In the opinian of the management, current assets, loans and advances and other
receivables are approximately of the value stated, if realized in the ordinary course
of buiiness. The provisions of all known lability are ascertained, except for Trade
Recehvables, Since the receivables are dues for more than one year, we are not
certain about the recoveries of the same. The Company is confident of recelving the
duzs and hence na contingency habilities have been provided.

Previous year figures have been restated to confirm the classification of the current
year,

Balances of Sundry Debtors, Unsecured Loans, and Sundry Creditors are Loans &
Advances are subject to reconciliation, since conformations have not been recehed
from them. Necessary entries will be passed on receipt of the same if required.

The company has not provided for Gratuity and Leave Encashment to Employees
on accrual basks, which s not in conformity with AS15 sved by ICAL However, in
the opinian of management the amount involved is negligible and has no impact on
Statement of Profit & Lois.

Note Mo, B4 - Figures of Rupees are in hundreds and guantithes of shares are In number,

in Terms Of Our Report Attached For and on behalf of the Board of directors

For 0. P. TULSYAN E CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm's Regn. Mo, 5000284

M. No, 051735

UDIN : 2 4es 133 LB KahY IH2.C8

Place : Kolkata,

Date : ’En]ba'll-uau

. Bl e

Arvind Khemka
DIN : DO42B495
Makaging Director

I

Raj Bajaj
DIN : 00428553

Director
Qe
Rameshwar Prasad Khetan

Did : DOS06972
Director




PNC CAPITAL TRUST LIMITED
CIN:L51226WB1984PLC037985

Schedule of a Non-Deposit taking Non-Banking Financlal Company

[ &8 regquired in Lerms of Pars 13 of Non-Banking Financial Company = Bytematically important

Non - Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016)

| Particulars i Lakhs
Lisbilitles Side Current Year Previoui Year
1. Loans and advances availed by the NOFCy Amount Armount Amount Amount
incluskhve of Interest accrued thereon but not Dutstanding Dverdue Dutitanding Crwerdus
paid
3] Debentures [Secured) - - . i
{Uinec L]
{other than falling within the
muaning of public deposits}
b) Deferred Credits = s - - =
) Term Loans = o =5

) InLer-corparate Wans and DOrowing

) Commercial Papers

fI Public Deposits

£] Other Loams [Overdeatt from Bank)
“gntire amount Is on account of unclasmed

deposityfirterast

Asuets Side

Break-up of Loans and Advances including bifls Amount receivables [other than thowe included in 3 below]

a) Secured

b) Uriecured

L109.35

Break up of Leated Assets and stock on hire snd hypothecotion loans counting tows

rify AFC acthvities

i Lease assety including leave recisls
underiundny dedtors
a) Financial Lease
b} Operating Leass

i Stock on hire including hire charges
urcher sundry debtors !
¥} Assets on hire
b} Reposiesied Laiets

i, Cher bpans counting towards AFC activities
#) Loans where assets have been
repostessed
b) Loan other than (a] above

Break-up of Investments | [net of provision for diminutlon) (a5 per AS 13)

Lyerent Investments

I. Quoted

2651

i Shares [a) Dgulty

(o} Preference

H. Debentures and Borts

R il

Bl Unity of mutual funds

15.00

T1.00

kv, Gorvernment Securitie

w. OThers

Wi, Un-Quoted |

47558

i, Shares {a) Equity |

{b) Preference

il. Debrentures snd Bondh

il Units of matusl fonds |

. Gavernment Securitio |

w. Orhery ]




LR

PNC CAPITAL TRUST LIMITED
CINAS1226WB1984PLC0O37985

Long Term nvsiirnenty

In Lakhg

L Cocted

L Shares [a) Eguity

o) Preference

L Debertures and Bonds

il Unity of mutual funds

v, Cepwernrnent Socurites

W, Dthers — Eschanges traded fund

L UrrCooted

L - Shares {a) [quety

(b} Preference

i Debertures snd Bondy

i Ursty of mufesl furds

. Caovernment Seturitie

W Orthers — Units of Vesturs Capital Fund

5 hmwmmudhmmmtmruummmmqrﬂ*'mmmim}:

in LadPy

Secured

Linberuned

Total Secured Linsecured Total

L Redated Partie

a)  Subsidaries

Bl Companaes in same Group

]  Creher thae relsted parties

i Cther tha Related Parties

L3 mm&um‘mﬂﬂWWNh‘m|ﬂm

wd pacuritios (both guoted snd unguoted] |

i Larkeha

Categary

btarket wislue reak

g o taw
Wi oF NAW

Wl gt
wih Bwas
i oo Tgir
vl o Pl

e T
[t
Frnuiam)

Bock vale{Set
ol Provao)

L Relsted Parties

a)  Subsidlaries

b) Companies in same Group

t] Otherthan relsted partles

1L Other than Related Parties

7. Other Information

I Lakhs

Groas g Assety

Previous year

a) HRelated Farthes

Bl Other than Related Parties

Net Mon- ALsety

2} FRelated Parties

B] Other than Relsted Partles

Amsets acguired in satisfaction of debt

Norms (R8I} Directions, 2016

Signatures 1o notes to standalone financial statements and NOFC {Non-Deposlt Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential

For and on behalt of the Baarg of directon
14 |
| ] e L
Arvind Khemka [Pl BTl
DN DOAIBAFS ¥y
Director Raemeshwar Prassd Khetan
OiM : 0506572
Place : Kolkata. = Director
W
Date: Zi]nglreoy Lo




